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Letter to the Shareholders =p=wae

Financial Achievement

As the new Chairman of TSL, | am delighted to report that the Group has
continually achieved substantial improvement in its results for the financial
year ended 29 February 2008 (“the year”) over that achieved by it in the

previous financial years.

The improvement was mainly due to (i) the steady expansion of the Group’s
mainland China retail network that maximized business opportunities in the
buoyant market, (ii) the full-year enjoyment of benefits resulted from the
acquisition by the Group of an additional 24% interest in our mainland China
business during the previous financial year and (iii) the increased market
share of TSL in the tourist showroom business resulted from the consolidation
of market players and the winning of customers’ confidence by TSL in the

tourism industry.

During the year, our Hong Kong retail business improved modestly in its
financial results notwithstanding its saturated and high-cost market. Organic
sales growth was also achieved by the Malaysian retail business through the
improved product mix and variety. Moreover, the Group-wide substantial
improvement was assisted by the on-schedule completion of the ERP system
implementation project in August 2007 and other cost control measures

throughout the year.
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The Group nevertheless faced challenges in its export business. Due to the
sub-prime mortgage loan crisis and the subsequent downturn of the economy
in the United States of America, our export business took a cautious approach
in expanding its business in the United States and other affected countries.
Despite the unstable global market situation, our businesses with certain major

export customers had grown steadily with sound improvement.
Highlights of the Group's achievements during the year include:

e The expansion of 22 stores in the mainland China retail network for
maximizing the business opportunities arisen from the growing consumer

market in China.

¢ The opening of the first flagship store in The Venetian Macao-Resort-Hotel

for anchoring our business in one of the rapidly developing citfies in Asia.

¢ The opening of 2 new stores in Tsuen Wan and Tseung Kwan O for further

penetration of our business into the Hong Kong local consumer market.

e As the first retailer to support the é6-month refund policy initiated by Travel

Industry Council of Hong Kong in the tourist showroom business.

¢ The continual refurbishment of retail stores in Hong Kong and China
(including showrooms in the Hung Hom headquarter) that aligned the TSL

brand image across the regions and improved space management.
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Inviting Shopping Environment
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Management’s Discussion & Analysis
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Group Results

For the financial year ended 29 February 2008 the Group achieved (i) a
consolidated turnover of $1,917 million (2007: $1,510 million), an increase of
27% from last financial year and (i) a profit atftributable to equity holders of
the Company of $99.2 million (2007: $55.6 million). Earnings per share were
47.9 cents (2007: 26.8 cents)

The continuous improvement mainly came from (i) the ongoing strength of
retail sentiment in all geographical areas the Group operates and (i) more
specifically, the improved performance and confribution from our Mainland
China (“the Mainland”) business and Showroom business.

The Board has proposed a final dividend of HK$ 0.01 per ordinary share of
the Company for the year ended 29 February 2008 (2007: Nil) to shareholders
whose names appear on the Register of Members of the Company on
Tuesday, 29 July 2008. The proposed final dividend will be paid on Friday, 15
August 2008.

Business Review and Prospects

Retail Operations in Hong Kong, Mainland and Overseas

Thanks to the general improvement in retail atmosphere and the steady
inflow of Mainland tourists fo Hong Kong, the Hong Kong retail business
sale grew by 18% from last year. During the year under review, the Group
opened 2 new stores in shopping malls respectively in Tsuen Wan and in
Tseung Kwan O and 2 counters respectively in Tai Po and Tuen Mun. The
Group will continue reviewing the operation and store mix in Hong Kong to
better suit the changing shopping habits and our brand positioning. The retail
environment in Hong Kong has to face the challenge of increasing rental and
staff cost pressures and so we are still maintaining a cautious approach to our
investment in this area.

Sales of the Group's Showroom business grew by 49% during the year. The
improvement was due fo the improvement in service and merchandising
internally. The Group has also been successfully benefited from the market
consolidation following the tightening of control over the travel industry. The
Group has actively participated in the “Trustworthy Tourist Store" initiative of
the Travel Industry Council and worked closely with the other authorities to
establish new guidelines/standards to protect the interests of tourists shopping
in Hong Kong.
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The Group opened 22 new stores in the Mainland during the year. Sales from
our business in the Mainland have increased 32% with growth being achieved
from the strength of the market generally, improved merchandising and our
new store openings. The Group sees its Mainland business as being one of
its major growth engines going forward and it will continue to invest in this
business to capitalize on the market opportunities in the Mainland.

Due to the rapid emergence of Macau as new economic force and tourist
destinatfion in Pearl River Delta, the Group has decided to set up a store in
phase 2 of the Venetian Macao to enjoy the growing opportunities in this
market. We believe that The Venetian Macao will become one of the premier
shopping malls and sight-seeing spots for tourists visiting Macau. This store will
become our strategic anchor to serve our customers in this growing market.

The Group's export business grew by 14% during the year under review. The
orders from United States has slowed down because the economy of United
States deteriorates. In the meantime, we have progressively diversified the
business away from the US market by continuing to build our European market
and by developing new markets by joining the jewellery exhibitions in other
emerging markefts like the Middle East and Eastern Europe.

Our Malaysian business saw good growth during the year and has
enjoyed a very strong customer base due to the outstanding quality of our
merchandising.
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Finance

Liquidity, Capital Structure and Gearing

Charges on Group Assets
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TSL Atelier

Pledge of Love

You've Never Felt This Way Before.
Make A Lifetime Pledge.

T S L | #f 5 Bk




Exchange Rates [&E &

Contingent Liabilities SFEEE

Pg 34



Employees

Pg 35












Directors & Senior Management Profile

EXLSREEABEN




Directors & Senior Management Profile
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Report of the Directors ssess=

The directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report together with

the audited financial statements for the year ended 29 February 2008.

Principal Activities
The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal
activities and other particulars of the subsidiaries are set out in note 13 to

the financial statements.

The analysis of the geographical locations of the operations of the
Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) during the financial year is set

out in nofe 11 to the financial statements.

Major Customers and Suppliers

For the year ended 29 February 2008, the five largest customers in
aggregate accounted for less than 30% of the Group’s turnover. The
five largest suppliers in aggregate and the largest supplier of the Group
accounted for approximately 66% and 24% respectively by value of the

Group's total purchases.

As set out in note 32 on the financial statements, Rosy Blue Hong Kong Ltd.
is a fellow subsidiary of Prime Investments S.A., a preference shareholder of

Partner Logistics Limited which is the Company’s controlling shareholder.

Except for the above, at no time during the year have the directors, their
associates or any shareholder of the Company (which, to the knowledge
of the directors, owns more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital)
had any interest (as defined in the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)

(“Listing Rules”) in these major customers and suppliers.
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Results and Dividends
The profit of the Group for the year ended 29 February 2008 and the state
of the Company’s and the Group's affairs as at that date are set out in the

financial statements on pages 80 to 167.

A final dividend for the year ended 29 February 2008, of HK$0.01 per share,
amounting to a total final dividend of approximately HK$2,070,000 (2007:
HK$NIl) is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the

Company.

Charitable Donations

Charitable donations made by the Group during the year amounted to

HK$384,000 (2007: HK$22,000).

Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
and of the Company during the year are set out in note 12 to the financial

statements.

Share Capital

There were no movements in share capital of the Company during the year.

Reserves

Details of the movements in reserves of the Group and the Company during
the year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity and

note 27 to the financial statements, respectively.
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Directors

The directors during the financial year and up to the date of this report

were:

Executive Directors
Tse Tat Fung, Tommy, Chairman (resigned as Chairman on 24 April 2008 and
resigned as an executive director on 26 May 2008)
Peter Gerardus Van Weerdenburg, Joint Deputy Chairman
(resigned on 10 June 2008)
Yau On Yee, Annie,
(appointed as Joint Deputy Chairman on 7 May 2007
and appointed as Chairman on 24 April 2008)
Erwin Steve Huang, Deputy Chairman
Cheung Tse Kin, Michael

Lai Tsz Mo, Lawrence (appointed on 18 June 2007)

Independent Non-executive Directors
Chui Chi Yun, Robert
Peter George Brown

Siu Ming Wah (appointed on 2 May 2007)

In accordance with the provisions of the Company's Bye-laws and to
comply with the Code on Corporate Governance Practices as set out
in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules, Mr. Erwin Steve Huang and Mr. Chui
Chi Yun, Robert will retire as directors at the forthcoming annual general
meeting. Mr. Erwin Steve Huang, being eligible, will offer himself for re-
election as an Executive Director and Mr. Chui Chi Yun, Robert, being
eligible, will offer himself for re-election as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company for a term of three years. All other directors

continue in office for the ensuring year.
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Each of the three Independent Non-executive Directors has provided a
written confirmation in respect of the factors set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules concerning his independence to the Company. The Board considers

each of the three Independent Non-executive Directors to be independent.

Directors’ Service Contracts

No directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract with the Group which is not determinable
by the Group within one year without payment of compensation other than

statutory compensation.

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s
Interests and Short Positions in Shares,
Underlying Shares and Debentures of
the Company

As at 29 February 2008, the interests and short positions of the directors and
chief executive and/or their respective associates of the Company in the
shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of ifs
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (“SFO"), which were required to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of
Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which they were
taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO), or which
were required to be entered in the register maintained by the Company
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, or which were required to be notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies (“Model Code”),

were as follows:
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(i) Interests and short positions in issued shares of the (i) RARRIRE BTN 2 KR
Company

Ordinary shares of HK$0.25 each

BREERK0.25THEER
Derivative
Name of Personal Family Corporate interest Short Other % of total
director interest interest interest (share options) position interest  issued shares
FTET AR HERTRG
Esps B AR Rk DEER (BB RRE) KR Hipfgss BYESL
Tse Tat Fung, Tommy - - 152,960,914 2,000,000 - - 73.87%
HiEE (note 1)
(FzE1)
100,000
(note 2)
(PzE2)
Peter Gerardus 2,252,000 - - 2,000,000 - - 1.09%
Van Weerdenburg
RS
Erwin Steve Huang - - - 100,000 - - -
BEX
Yau On Yee, Annie - - 152,960,914 100,000 - - 73.87%
ifog (note 3)
(FzE3)
2,000,000
(note 4)
(PizE4)
Cheung Tse Kin, Michael - - - 75,000 - - -
R
Lai Tsz Mo, Lawrence - - - 200,000 - - -
BFH
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Notes:

These ordinary shares are held by Partner Logistics Limited, a company which
is owned and controlled by Blink Technology Limited. Blink Technology Limited
in turn is wholly and beneficially owned by Mr. Tse Tat Fung, Tommy. By virtue
of the SFO, Mr. Tse Tat Fung, Tommy is deemed fo be interested in all the shares
held by Partner Logistics Limited.

These 100,000 share options were granfed to Ms. Yau On Yee, Annie, the
spouse of Mr. Tse Tat Fung, Tommy. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Tse Tat Fung,
Tommy is deemed to be inferested in these share options.

These ordinary shares are held by Partner Logistics Limited, a company which
is owned and controlled by Blink Technology Limited. Blink Technology Limited
is wholly and beneficially owned by Mr. Tse Tat Fung, Tommy, the spouse of
Ms. Yau On Yee, Annie. By virtue of the SFO, Ms. Yau On Yee, Annie is deemed
to be interested in all the shares held by Partner Logistics Limited.

These 2,000,000 share options were granted to Mr. Tse Tat Fung, Tommy, the
spouse of Ms. Yau On Yee, Annie. By virtue of the SFO, Ms. Yau On Yee, Annie is
deemed to be inferested in these share options.

It % 3 8 IR AR 15 Jh B Partner Logistics Limited
A ZARE#MEEEERERNES ZBlnk
Technology Limited# A &% o BIE(EH KHE
161 + 3 I8 5 4 4 4% 145 A Fa Partner Logistics
Limited#§ 48 Z FTA R 2 #xs ©

HE T 1% 100,000 1 i 2 B & ik 2o+ i g
FEZRRE - RECGEF KRGS © B2 B RER
BB UL SR 2 2 -

1t 5 @A A% 15 f Partner Logistics Limited$ 4 -

ZARBBREZ T ZREBHERLELEERNE
A 2 Blink Technology Limited # & & 1% %] - 1R #
(BHREEGRD)  BRELTHRIEREGPartner
Logistics Limited# 8 2 Fi g I 15 2 #E2s o

HEX T 1t 52,000,000 B fckE 2 H s 1 S A2 BB &2
BUL B - REKEFRARED) - B@ELt
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(i) Interests in underlying shares (i) RABRARR M BV s

As at 29 February 2008, directors of the Company had interests in 2008F2H829H - KRB ERHAAREAR
options to subscribe for shares of the Company as follows: ARG VBB AR RERE R AT ¢
Number of share
opfions held
BRENHE
as at as at
Date of Exercise 1March 29 February
Name of director Date of grant acceptance price Exercisable period 2007 2008
20075 20085
EEpg Rt A EHEH TEER TR 3818 2A29R
Tse Tat Fung, Tommy 25 July 2005 28 July 2005 HK$1.76 22 August 2005 to 25 July 2009 2,000,000 2,000,000
(note 1) (note 2) (note 3)
HEE 2005%7A25H 2005%7 A28H BHEL76T 20058 A22H £200957 4258 Ci))
(Fzk1) GE?))
Peter Gerardus Van 25 July 2005 28 July 2005 HK$1.76 22 August 2005 to 25 July 2009 2,000,000 2,000,000
Weerdenburg (note 1) (note 2) (note 4)
RS 2005%7A25H 2005%7 A28H BEL76T 200548 A22H £200957 A258 G2
(FzE1) GEZ))
Erwin Steve Huang 25 July 2005 1 August 2005 HK$1.76 22 August 2005 to 25 July 2009 100,000 100,000
(note 1) (note 2)
EEK 200547 A25H 200548A1H %176 200548 4226 £200947 A25H
(FzE1) GE?)
Yau On Yee, Annie 25 July 2005 28 July 2005 HK$1.76 22 August 2005 to 25 July 2009 100,000 100,000
(note 1) (note 2)
%G 2005%7A25H 2005%7 A28H BHEL76T 20058 A22H £200957 4258
(Fzk1) GE?)
Cheung Tse Kin, Michael 25 July 2005 28 July 2005 HK$1.76 22 August 2005 to 25 July 2009 75,000 75,000
(note 1) (note 2)
R 200547 A25H 200547 A28H %176 200548 4226 £200947 A25H
(Fzk1) GE?))
Lai Tsz Mo, Lawrence 25 July 2005 1 August 2005 HK$1.76 22 August 2005 to 25 July 2009 200,000 200,000
(note 1) (note 2)
B¥R 200547 A25H 200548A1H %176 200548 4226 £200947 A25H
(Fzk1) GEZ)
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Notes:

1. The closing price of the Company's shares fraded on the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange on 25 July 2005 was HK$1.71, being the date on which the relevant
options were offered for grant.

2. As one of the conditions of grant, the grantee concerned agreed with the
Company that (i) 20% of the options granted can be exercised during the
period from 22 August 2005 to 25 July 2009; (ii) the next 40% of the options
granted can be exercised during the period from 25 January 2007 to 25 July
2009; and (iii) the remaining 40% of the options granted can be exercised
during the period from 25 July 2007 to 25 July 2009.

3. Mr. Tse Tat Fung, Tommy resigned as an Executive Director on 26 May 2008 and
these 2,000,000 share option granted to him lapsed upon his resignation.

4. The Company received a Notice to Exercise Option from Mr. Peter Gerardus
Van Weerdenburg on 6 June 2008 notifying the Company his intention to
exercise his right to subscribe for shares of the Company. Subsequently,
on 10 June 2008 the Company was informed by Mr. Peter Gerardus Van
Weerdenburg of his resignation as a director of the Company.

Other than as disclosed above and certain nominee shares in subsidiaries
held by directors in trust for the Company or its subsidiaries, none of the
Company's directors, chief executive and their respective associates,
had any other interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company or its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which required notification to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV
of the SFO (including interests and short positions which any such director
or chief executive is taken or deemed to have taken under such provisions
of the SFO); or which were required pursuant to section 352 of the SFO to
be entered into the register maintained by the Company; or which were
required, pursuant to the Model Code contained in the Listing Rules, to be

nofified to the Company or the Stock Exchange.

1. AARRGH2005%7A25H (BNEBEREZEL
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2. BMEA-BERTFKRETE  ERARAEKRRTR
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R (iii) 84 T 40% B % B AR 4 7] 502007 457 A 25H &
200947 A258 BARATHE ©
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Substantial Shareholders’ and other
Persons’ Interests and Short Positions
in Shares and Underlying Shares of
the Company

As at 29 February 2008, the interests and short positions of any substantial
shareholders or other persons (not being directors or chief executive of the
Company) in the shares and/or underlying shares of the Company which
have been disclosed to the Company pursuant to the provisions of Divisions
2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO and have been recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of Part XV of

the SFO were as follows:

% of total

Direct issued

Name Capacity interest  share capital
HEBRTRE

8 5% EEER BYAEALL
Partner Logistics Limited Beneficial owner 152,960,914 73.87%

(note 1) (PfE1) EuEAA

Blink Technology Limited Deemed inferest - -

(note 1)(FfizE1) (S

Prime Investments S.A. Deemed inferest - -

(note 2)(FizF2) BERER

Rosy Blue Investments S.a.R.L. Deemed interest = -

(note 2)(Ff&2) Bt

Harshad Ramniklal Mehta
(note 2) (Fi7k2) RIErER

Deemed inferest - -

TERREEAMALTRARRRD K

MR RGO

3L OEE A
LK B

~

200852 H29H » EfEBRRE M AL (WIEA
RAMEERZHTBRAB)EARBRN R, LIEH
A7 B A BARIRCE 7 R B (R BI)DEXVERE 2835
MEREMARAELRE - REERDRIREZG
PIEXVEE I3 EFNERMAELCHEN R

KBIT -

Ordinary shares of HK$0.25 each

BREEBE0.25THEBR
% of total
Short issued

position  share capital
HEBRTRE
KR BEEAL

Other

interest

HitEs

152,960,914

152,960,914

152,960,914

152,960,914

% of total

issued

share capital

EERTRE

BB

73.87%

73.87%

73.87%

73.87%
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Notes:

1. These ordinary shares are held by Partner Logistics Limited, a company which is
owned and controlled by Blink Technology Limited. Blink Technology Limited is
wholly and beneficially owned by Mr. Tse Tat Fung, Tommy, an executive director of
the Company. Ms. Yau On Yee, Annie is the spouse of Mr. Tse Tat Fung, Tommy. By
virtue of the SFO, Blink Technology Limited, Mr. Tse Tat Fung, Tommy and Ms. Yau On
Yee, Annie are deemed to be interested in all the shares held by Partner Logistics
Limited.

2. These ordinary shares are held by Partner Logistics Limited, a company which is
owned and confrolled by Blink Technology Limited. Prime Investments S.A. is the
preference shareholder of Partner Logistics Limited. Prime Investments S.A. is owned
as fo 99.83% by Rosy Blue Investments S.a.R.L., which in tum is owned as to 75% by
Mr. Harshad Ramniklal Mehta. By virtue of the SFO, each of Prime Investments S.A.,
Rosy Blue Investments S.a.R.L. and Mr. Harshad Ramniklal Mehta, is deemed to be
interested in all the shares held by Partner Logistics Limited.

Other than as disclosed above, the Company had not been notified of any
persons who had interests or short positions in the shares and/or underlying
shares of the Company, which were required to be recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of Part XV of
the SFO.

I S5 3 A% A% 19 T3 F Partner Logistics Limited#$ 48 + #%
ARBEARRNTEFHEE X ELEERER ZBlnk
Technology Limited# 78 &zl » il &Ez L R#ER
S 2 BLAB o ARIBCEF REAEEBI) © Blink Technology
Limited - #1 i & 45 A4 % B %2 3 2 - 4% 4% V545 45 faPartner
Logistics Limited#8 2 Fi B I {n 2 #E2s o

I %5 E 8 AR AR 19 7Y & Partner Logistics Limited #54& +
#% A @] | Blink Technology Limited # & & & # -
Prime Investments S.A. /& Partner Logistics Limited &)
B & ALER - M Prime Investments S.A.2Z B Rosy Blue
Investments S.A.R.LFFE99.83% %A B2 EHHarshad
Ramniklal Mehta %t £ £ B 75% - RIBCGEH R P8 K
) » Prime Investments S.A. » Rosy Blue Investments
S.a.R.L. X Harshad Ramniklal Mehta 5t & & B 15 #4171
5 mPartner Logistics Limitedts A 2 Fr A 15 2 2k ©

B EXFEEEI  NRRARLEESHNAEMALE
BATARRBRE(ES R EEDIDEXVEIEI36
BEFHELMAELRENRRRRG K&,
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Share Option Scheme

The Company’s share option scheme was adopted by shareholders of
the Company on 26 November 2003 (2003 Share Option Scheme").
The purpose of the 2003 Share Option Scheme is to provide incentives or
rewards to participants thereunder for their contribution to the Group and/
or to enable the Group to recruit and retain high-calibre employees and
attract human resources that are valuable to the Group and any entity in
which the Group holds any equity interest (“Invested Entity”).

Under the 2003 Share Option Scheme, the directors of the Company
are authorised, at their discretion, at any fime following the date of the
adoption of the 2003 Share Option Scheme but before the tenth anniversary
of that date, to offer options to any person belonging to any of the following

classes of participants to subscribe for shares of the Company:

- any employee (whether full time or part time employee, including
any executive directors but not any non-executive director) of the
Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

- any non-executive director (including independent non-executive

directors) of the Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

— any supplier of goods or services fo any member of the Group or any

Invested Entity;
— any customer of the Group or any Invested Entity;

— any person or entity that provides research, development or
technological support or other services to the Group or any Invested
Entity; and

— any shareholder or any member of the Group or any Invested Entity or
any holder of any securities issued by any member of the Group or any
Invested Entity.

FE AT &I

AN A2 BEARET B 20034F 11 A26 B AR AR R ER
@ ([2003 5 BB AT ] |) - 2003 FBERRETEIMB MER
THRESEEFEATH2EEHAEEANERK
IRFARECURERRBESRRE  URALXE
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RIR2003F AT E] - AR RESEREABIBRR
2003 F MBI 2 BRBZ B2 EHAFR 2 E
IR BN THEM2EEERINATZLHAH
BB E HORBAHE -

— ARA - BEMHBARSERIRREERNME
EE(TREEBMARBIES - BREANTE
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— ARAF - BEEMKEARRERREEBNE
MFRTER (BB IFTES)
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The exercise price of options is the highest of the nominal value of the
shares, the closing price of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the date
of offer of the grant and the average closing price of the shares on the
Stock Exchange for the five business days immediately preceding the date
of offer of the grant. An offer of an option shall be deemed to have been
accepted within 28 days from the date of offer upon acceptance of the
option duly signed by the grantee together with a remittance of HK$1. The
maximum number of securities available for issue under the 2003 Share
Option Scheme shall not exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the
Company. The maximum entitflement of each grantee in any 12-month
period is limited to 1% of the ordinary shares in issue of the Company. The
option period will not be more than ten years from the date of grant of
the option and the Company’s board of directors may at its discretion
determine the minimum period for which the option has to be held or other

restriction before the exercise of the subscription right attaching thereon.

BRENTEERSRNOREE - BRONBREZY
T B HER XSG THE RROREEEERE
BRRT AR R EE % B EB R AEREN T H
E-EFNRo8E ERTEEERA =—1+/\H
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PR B URER - BIRRE BB R IR AR - 1R9R2003
FRERG B AR H BTSRRI B - &
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BRESHAEEM T+ —EAMBRNARBTEHTE
BAREY1% o BEARAERYE B B R AR E B AR AT
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R BB AR P SRR M BT LR A BRI R G HIR 3
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As at 29 February 2008, the number of shares issuable under opftions granted

pursuant to the 2003 Share Option Scheme was 7,787,500 which represented

approximately 3.76% of the then issued share capital of the Company. The

movements in the number of share options under the 2003 Share Option

Scheme during the year ended 29 February 2008 were as follows:

Date of grant

RitiAH

25 July 2005

200557 A 258

28 July 2005

2005%7 A28H

Date of

acceptance

BaRS

26 July 2005 to
19 August 2005
(note 1)
20057268 %
200558A19H
(1)

8 August 2005

2005%8H8H

Exercise

price

THE

HK$1.76

(note 2)

w1767

(M&2)

HK$1.73

(note 3)

1737
(B5E3)

Exercisable

period

e

22 August 2005
to 25 July 2009
(note 4)
200568228 %
2009%7 A25H
(Mt5E4)

22 August 2005
to 25 July 2009
(note 4)
200558A2268%
200947 A25H
(MzE4)

Balance in
issue at

1 March
2007
20075
3A1ER
BRITER

8,075,000

37,500

#ZE2008F2 2908 - RIFE2003FEAAE EIIR H 2 FE
AR T E&IT 2R BB /7,787, 50008 - A REE
B BEATARANKIB.76% o IMEVE200852 29 H LEF/E
M 2003F FE AR AT BIFTP BRI E < BB T

Number
of share
options
granted
during

the period

MRz
BRERR

Number
of share
options
exercised
during

the period

HRETE
BRERR

Number
of share
options
lapsed
during

the period

MREMZ
BRERR

325,000

Balance in
issve at

29 February
2008
20085
2A2982
BRITER

7,750,000

37,500
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Notes:

1. Due to the large number of employees participating in the 2003 Share Option
Scheme, the relevant information can only be shown within a reasonable range
in this Annual Report. For options granted to employees, the options were granted
during the underlying periods for acceptance of such options by the employees
concerned.

2. The closing price of the Company’s shares traded on the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange on 25 July 2005 was HK$1.71, being the date on which the relevant
options were offered for grant.

3. The closing price of the Company’s shares traded on the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange on 28 July 2005 was HK$1.68, being the date on which the relevant
options were offered for grant.

4. As one of the conditions of grant, the grantee concerned agreed with the
Company that (i) 20% of the options granted can be exercised during the period
from 22 August 2005 to 25 July 2009; (i) the next 40% of the options granted can
be exercised during the period from 25 January 2007 to 25 July 2009; and (iii) the
remaining 40% of the options granted can be exercised during the period from 25
July 2007 to 25 July 2009.

No share options have been exercised during the year ended 29 February

2008.

The fair value of options granted estimated in accordance with the Binomial

valuation model is disclosed in note 29 to the financial statements.

1. AR2E003FHEREFHZEBEABRS  BHANE
FEBRAAABEERTR - B TEEZBERENS - B
Bt A HRR T It R M (R R R A Lt AR 2 AR RA A
fA e

2. ARAERDH2005%7 A25H (BNERBREZ 2L HH)
EEBBRAEB IR ERBEI7IT

3. AAFMRINK2005%7 A28 H (BE BfERGE 2 240 B H)
EEBBRAEEZIRTERAER1.68 T
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258 HARTTHE ¢ (ii) BHMO%BE ¥ i B8 ARAE ] % 200741 A
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f&AE R 7200767 A 258 20094 7 A 25 A EARAT{E ©
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Directors’ Interest in Confracts

The Group owes certain loans to Partner Logistics Limited, a company
controlled by Mr. Tse Tat Fung, Tommy, a director of the Company. The loans
due to Partner Logistics Limited are secured and interest bearing at Hong
Kong Interbank Offering Rate plus 2% per annum. During the year, interest
expenses paid to Partner Logistics Limited amounted to HK$2,991,000 (2007:
HK$4,276,000).

Apart from the foregoing, no contracts of significance to which the
Company, its holding company or subsidiaries was a party, and in which
a director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or

indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Connected Transactions

Details of connected transactions during the year are set out in note 32 to

the financial statements.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the
Company'’s Listed Securities

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the listed securities of the Company during the year

ended 29 February 2008.

Convertible Securities, Options or
Similar Rights

Other than the share options under the 2003 Share Option Scheme as
disclosed above, the Company had no other outstanding convertible

securities, options or similar rights as at 29 February 2008.

EREA DN R

& @ /R Partner Logistics Limited ( AR &2 F &
B EEHIEAR))E TE ° RPartner Logistics
Limited M ER A BHER - FLIREBRTFER
BN2%at B o RAFERA - B Partner Logistics
Limited #9715 2 i 7378 #52,991,0007T (2006 4F : # K
4,276,0007T)
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Pre-emptive Rights
There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company's Bye-

Laws or the laws in Bermuda.

Bank Loans and Other Borrowings

Particulars of bank loans and other borrowings of the Group as at 29

February 2008 are set out in notes 20 to 23 on the financial statements.

Five Years Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the

last five financial years is set out on pages 168 to 169 of the annual report.

Properties

Particulars of the major properties of the Group are shown on page 170 of

the annual report.

Retirement Schemes

The Group participates in the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the
“"MPF Scheme”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for employees employed under fthe jurisdiction of the Hong
Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF Scheme is a defined contribution
retirement scheme administered by independent trustees. Under the MPF
Scheme, the employer and its employees are each required to make
contributions to the scheme at 5% of the employees’ relevant income,

subject to a cap of monthly relevant income of HK$20,000.
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The Group also participates in defined contribution retirement benefits
schemes for all qualifying employees in the People's Republic of China
(“PRC") and Malaysia. The assets of the schemes are held separately from

those of the Group in funds under the control of independent frustees.

The Group's total contributions to these schemes charged to the
consolidated income statement during the year ended 29 February 2008
amounted to HK$5,487,000 representing contributions payable by the Group
to the schemes at 5%, 7% and 12% of the gross salaries in Hong Kong, PRC

and Malaysia, respectively.

Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of the directors, the percentage of the shares in public
hands exceed 25% as at 31 May 2008, the latest practicable date to

ascertain such information prior to the issue of this annual report.

Corporate Governance

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate
governance. Information on the corporate governance practice adopted
by the Company is set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages

67 to 77.

Audit Committee

The Company's audit committee comprises of three Independent Non-
executive Directors, Mr. Chui Chi Yun, Robert, Mr. Peter George Brown and
Mr. Siu Ming Wah. Information on the Audit Committee is set out in the

Corporate Governance Report on pages 67 to 77.
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Auditors

Moore Stephens replaced KPMG as the auditors of the Company on é April
2006.

Moore Stephens retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for
reappointment. A resolution for the reappointment of Moore Stephens
as auditors of the Company is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual

general meeting.

By Order of the Board
Yau On Yee, Annie

Chairman

Hong Kong, 18 June 2008
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Corporate Governance Report exmnss

Compliance with the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices of
the Listing Rules

The Company is committed fo the establishment of good corporate
governance practices and procedures. The Company has applied the
principles and complied with all code provisions and, where applicable,
the recommended best practices of the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices ("CG Code") as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”) throughout the year ended 29 February 2008, except the following

deviations from code provisions A.3.2 of the CG Code:

Mr. Gerald Clive Dobby resigned as an Independent Non-executive Director
of the Company on 28 February 2007 for personal reasons and the number
of the Independent Non-executive Directors fell below the minimum
number required under Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules and the number of
the members of audit committee fell below the minimum number required
under Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules. Subsequently, Mr. Siu Ming Wah was
appointed to fill the vacancy of Independent Non-executive Director and

member of the audit committee on 2 May 2007.

Model Code on Securities
Transactions by Directors

The Company has adopted the Model Code set out in Appendix 10 to
the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct regarding Directors’ securities
transactions. Enquiry has been made with all Directors and the Directors
have confirmed compliance with the required standard set out in the Model

Code during the year ended 29 February 2008.
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The Board of Directors

During the year ended 29 February 2008, the Board of Directors of the
Company (the “Board”) is collectively responsible for the management
of the business and affairs of the Group with the objective of enhancing
shareholders’ value. The Board is responsible for making decisions on major
operational and financial matters as well as investments, and overseeing
the management of the business. The general management and day-to-
day operations, including preparation of annual and interim reports and
accounts for board approval before public reporting, execution of business
strategies and initiatives adopted by the Board, monitoring of operating
budgets, implementation of adequate systems of internal controls and
risk management procedures, and compliance with relevant statutory
requirements and rules and regulations, are delegated to the management
team of the Group. The Board comprises a total of nine Directors, with six
Executive Directors and three Independent Non-executive Directors. One-
third of the Board are Independent Non-executive Directors and more than
one of them have appropriate professional qualifications, or accounting or
related financial management expertise as required by the Listing Rules. All
of the Directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the

general meeting in accordance with the Company'’s Bye-Laws.

The Board has received from each of Mr. Tse Tat Fung, Tommy and Mr. Peter
Gerardus Van Weerdenburg a resignation as an Executive Director of the
Company with effect from 26 May 2008 and 10 June 2008 respectively and

the said resignations were accepted.

The Board has received from each of the three Independent Non-executive
Directors an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules and the Board considers each of the three Independent

Non-executive Directors to be independent.
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The Company has established the Board process. Regular Board Meetings
are held at least four tfimes a year, and if necessary, additional meetings
are arranged as and when required. The Company Secretary assists the
Chairman in preparing the agenda for the meetings and preparing and

disseminating Board papers to the Directors in a timely and comprehensive

manner. All Directors have access to the advice and services of the AR A RIRTE ©

Company Secretary to ensure that the procedures are followed and all

applicable rules and regulations are complied with.

During the year ended 29 February 2008, the full Board held 5 meetings and

details of Directors' attendance records are set out below:

ARBREHEEFSREF - EEFEFFHRIBRAMNK
EHER  UNERERTHEIIGE - RAARERD
BERERRATHEZ
BEENEERIEFTEX T - 2REFHARERF
WEZBRRRY - AR ARFAREST A

B WA R RS

REZE2008F2A29RILFE  EFQ@EARAREE

BEEey  SEFHECSHBENAT

Number of meetings =g 5
Directors - Attendance HfE R #
Executive Directors: HITES

Tse Tat Fung, Tommy FhEg 5
Peter Gerardus Van Weerdenburg kit 5
Erwin Steve Huang FEK 4
Yau On Yee, Annie R Z2 % S
Cheung Tse Kin, Michael R 4
Lai Tsz Mo, Lawrence (appointed on 18 June 2007) BFH(R2007F6 A 18AEET) 4
Independent Non-executive Directors: BIUFHTES:

Chui Chi Yun, Robert EEC 5
Peter George Brown BLE 5
Siu Ming Wah (appointed on 2 May 2007) A (R2007F5 A2R EE(E) 4
Note: sk -

1. Mr. Tse Tat Fung, Tommy resigned as an Executive Director on 26 May 2008. 1. BHEEBSEAER200845H26 HBHTHNITE S -

2. Mr. Peter Gerardus Van Weerdenburg resigned as an Executive Director on 10 June 2. BB EEN2008FE6 A 108 BHERMITE SR o

2008.
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The Chairman and the Chief
Executive Officer

The positions of Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer are held
by separate individuals with a view to maintaining an effective segregation
of duties with respect to the management of the Board and the day-to-day

management of the Group’s business.

During the year ended 29 February 2008 the Chairman, Mr. Tse Tat Fung,
Tommy, is responsible for the Group’s overall strategy and business
development and the Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Peter Gerardus Van
Weerdenburg, is delegated with the authority and responsibility for running

the Company’s business and implementing the Company'’s strategies.

Ms. Yau On Yee, Annie succeeded Mr. Tse Tat Fung, Tommy as Chairman
and Mr. Erwin Steve Huang succeeded Mr. Peter Gerardus Van
Weerdenburg as the Chief Executive Officer. Both appointments took effect

from 24 April 2008.

Non-executive Directors

Non-executive Directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election at the general meeting in accordance with the Company’s Bye-

Laws.

At the annual general meeting of the Company held on 2 August 2007,
each of Mr. Peter George Brown and Mr. Siu Ming Wah retired by rotation
as a director of the Company and was re-elected as Independent Non-

executive Directors of the Company for a term of three years.
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Remuneration of Directors

The Remuneration Committee, which terms of reference are posted
in the Company's website and which are in compliance with the
provisions set out in the CG Code, comprises four members, a majority of
whom are Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company. The
principal responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee include making
recommendations to the Board on the Company's policy and structure
in relation to the remuneration of Directors and senior management by
reference to corporate goals and objectives resolved by the Board from

time to time. The Remuneration Committee meets at least once a year.

The Remuneration Committee met twice during the year ended 29 February
2008 and the individual members’ atfendance records are set out below.
In addition, during the year, the Remuneration Committee also received a
number of reports and proposals from executive management in relation

to remuneration issues of the Company for their review and/or approval as

EEMe
¥MEEgmmAak AR - KEBDRARFEILIHE
BITES  ERBREESNARAME  AFar%
ERTAMEGNY - HFHEZE ST ERARELSEE
FETHBAZCEBEERTE  RARRESFESD
BEBARZHMBOR AR  MERSELRS -
MR EREFRIOBITREGE -

FHMEZ R ENEE2008F2R29R ILFEREIT ARG
& ERIK B HERENT - B HFHEEENF
MR E B IR A B TR XA BH BN E < WS M
WHRERFE T B RSk -

required.

Number of meetings BERHE 2
Members RE Attendance HEXE
Siu Ming Wah (Chairman) AREREE(E )

(appointed on 7 May 2007) (A200745 A7 B EZRT) 2
Chui Chi Yun, Robert EEC 2
Peter George Brown BLE 2
Tse Tat Fung, Tommy HE 2
Note: BsE
1. Mr. Siu Ming Wah was appointed as member on 2 May 2007 and as Chairman on 7 1. WEREITAEN2007F5 A 2R ERERK BIRN20074F5A

May 2007. 7TEEZREBERE -

2. Mr. Tse Tat Fung, Tommy ceased to be a member since 21 May 2008.
3. Ms. Yau On Yee, Annie was appointed as member on 21 May 2008 in place of Mr. Tse
Tat Fung, Tommy.

2. HEEKEB2008F5A21 HREILEA—BKE -
3. EPRELZLTMN2008F5A21 AR EAKE + LIKHE
BREZVE -
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The Remuneration Committee had considered the following proposals:

(a) reviewed the remuneration policy of the Company for the year ended

29 February 2008;

(b) reviewed and approved the service contracts for executive directors

and independent non-executive directors;

(c) reviewed and approved the annual performance bonus policy and
the granting of discretionary bonus to both senior executives and other

employees of the Company.

The Remuneration Committee is provided with sufficient resources, including

the advice of professional firms, to discharge its duties, as necessary.

Nomination of Directors

The Company does not have a Nomination Committee. The Board as a
whole is responsible for the procedure of agreeing to the appointment of
its members either to fill a casual vacancy or to add to the existing directors
and those directors appointed by the Board during the year shall hold office
only until the next following general meeting and shall then be eligible for

re-election in accordance with the Company’s Bye-Laws.

The annual general meeting circular contains detailed information on
election of directors including a detailed biography of all directors standing
for election or re-election to ensure that shareholders can make an

informed decision on their election.
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Auditors Remuneration

The amount of fees charged by the Auditors generally depends on the
scope and volume of the auditors’ work. For the year ended 29 February
2008, the remuneration payable to Moore Stephens was approximately

HK$3 million for audit services and HK$17,000 for other assurance services.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee, which terms of reference are posted in the
Company's website and which are in compliance with the provisions set
out in the CG Code, comprises three members who are all Independent
Non-executive Directors of the Company. The principal duties of the Audit
Committee include the review and supervision of the Group's financial
reporting system and internal control procedures, review of the Group's
financial statements and review of the relationship with the external auditors

of the Company. The Audit Committee meets at least twice a year.

During the year ended 29 February 2008, the Audit Committee held 4

meetings and details of individual members' attendance records are set

A
BRBENE2 BB — R T REE 2 TERER T
BTE - REE2008F28298 ILFE - HIHERHE

FT PR R BUR TS YR ER 2 B 2 49 /3 78 ¥ 3,000,000 7T

RtiR gt B AT ARTS WCEB 17, 0007T B E: ©

BEZZRBE
= L EEYNDES ERL bECYGE £ 70
ARERERRARAVEE - LHACEEATAN

HIEX - BERZREIRRACERIREEAKHE
2B ERREIE R AR - EHARBNBE
FIARIRE AR RSNEZBEN 2 B - BREZRE

BFERIBRAMREH °

REZE2008F2R29B IEFE - BEREEE L ARMK
22 ERKE L ERESEFENT

out below:

Number of meetings BRRH 4
Members KR8 Attendance HE X E
Chui Chi Yun, Robert (Chairman) EEC(ER) 4
Peter George Brown BLEE 4
Siu Ming Wah (appointed on 2 May 2007) A (R2007F5 A2 EE(E) 3
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The following is a summary of the work performed by the Audit Committee

during the year:

(a)

(b

(c

(d

(e

(f)

discussed with the external auditors the general scope of their audit

work;

reviewed and made recommendations to the Board in respect of the

audit fee proposals for the Group for the year ended 29 February 2008;

reviewed and approved the Group's internal audit policy and internal

audit plan for the year 2008;

reviewed the internal audit reports covering the evaluation of internal

controls;

reviewed the audited accounts and final results announcement for the

year ended 28 February 2007; and

reviewed the Interim Report and interim results announcement for the

six months ended 31 August 2007.

The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources, including the

advice of external auditors and Internal Audit Department, to discharge its

duties.

The Group's annual report for the year ended 29 February 2008 has been

reviewed by the Audit Committee.
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Directors’ Responsibility for the
Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of the Group and presenting a balanced, clear and

comprehensive assessment of the Group's performance.

In preparing the financial statements of the Group for the year ended 29
February 2008, the Directors have selected the appropriate accounting
policies and applied them consistently; approved the adoption of all
applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards which are issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants; made judgements
and estimates that are prudent and reasonable; and prepared the financial

statements on the going concern basis.

Infernal Conftrol

The Board, through the Audit Committee, is responsible for ensuring that
adequate internal controls are in place to safeguard the Company’s assets
and manage risks. The executive management has been delegated the
responsibility of identifying and evaluating the risks faced by the Group and

of designing, operating and monitoring an effective control system.

The internal confrol system is designed to provide reasonable, but not
absolute, assurance on the effectiveness and efficiency of operations
in achieving the established corporate objectives, safeguarding the
Group's assets, providing reliable financial reporting and complying with
the applicable laws and regulations. Systems and procedures are also
established to identify, measure, manage and control, rather than eliminate,

different risks arising from different business and functional activities.
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The Group's Internal Audit Department plays an important role in the
infernal control function. It provides objective assurance to the Board that
a sound internal control system is maintained and operated in compliance
with the established processes and standards by performing periodic audits
over all major operations of the Group, typically over a three-year cycle. An
annual audit plan (comprising annual audit focus and audit frequencies)
is prepared based on the department’s independent risk assessment.
Such work plan is discussed and agreed with the Audit Committee at
the beginning of each financial year. Major internal audit findings will be
submitted to the Audit Committee for review and all recommendations
from the Internal Audit Department will be properly followed up to ensure
that they are implemented within a reasonable period of time. The Directors
have received the report from the Internal Audit Department which
conducted a review of the effectiveness of the system of internal control of

the Group.

The scope of work performed by the internal audit function during the year
included financial and operational reviews, recurring/surprise inventory

counts and audits, and special reviews.

In March 2008, an independent international professional accounting firm
was appointed by the Board to assist in conducting a review on the Group's
system of internal controls and to provide recommendations on areas of
improvement. The review covered the material confrols on the Group's
operations in Hong Kong and Shenzhen including the financial, operational,

compliance and risk management functions of the Group.

The report of the review by the independent international professional
accounting firm has been discussed and adopted by the Audit Committee
Meeting on 16 June 2008. The management and other relevant personnel
have been following up the recommendations stated in the report in order
to enhance internal control policies, procedure and practice. The Board
considers that the internal control system of the Group is effective and will
continue to review and update the system to ensure that shareholder’s

investments and the Group's assets are safeguarded.
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Communication with Shareholders

The Company establishes and maintains different communication channels
with its shareholders through the publication of annual and interim reports
and press releases. Such information is also available on the Company’s

website and the website of http://tsl.etnet.com.hk.

The annual general meeting provides a useful forum for shareholders to
exchange views with the Board. At the Company’s 2007 Annual General
Meeting, the Chairman of the Audit Committee and the Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee were present and ready to answer shareholders’

questions.

Details of the poll voting procedures and the rights of shareholders to
demand a poll have been included in the annual general meeting circular.
At the Company’s 2007 Annual General Meeting, all the resolutions were
dealt with on poll voting and Tricor Secretaries Limited, the Company’s
Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar, was engaged as scrutineer to ensure the

votes were properly counted.
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Report of Independent Auditors sxssmsss

Independent Auditors’ Report to the Shareholders of
Tse Sui Luen Jewellery (International) Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Tse Sui Luen
Jewellery (International) Limited (the “"Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 80 to 167, which
compirise the consolidated and Company balance sheets as at 29 February
2008, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant
to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and fo report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability fo any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 29
February 2008 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Moore Stephens

Certified Public Accountants
905 Silvercord, Tower 2

30 Canton Road

Tsimshatsui

Kowloon

Hong Kong, 18 June 2008
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Consolidated Income Statement sauss=

for the year ended 29 February 2008 #ZE2008F2A29 8 IEFE

Year ended Year ended

29.2.2008 28.2.2007

H Z20084F H 220074

2A298ILFE 2A28RIFE
Note izt HK$'000 % T HK$'000 ¥ T
Turnover 2 2&11 1,917,467 1,509,851
Cost of sales SHEMRA (898,714) (707,985)
Gross profit EF| 1,018,753 801,866
Other revenue HAUA 3&11 7.579 5,449
Selling expenses HEEA (731,972) (577,650)
Administrative expenses THER (126,771) (127,243)
Other operating expenses Hphgea & A = (168)
Profit from operations KRBT 167,589 102,254
Finance costs &R 4(a) (9.857) (10,332)
Profit on disposal of land and buildings & £t RiEFEF| - 1,603
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEHB AR - 1,384
Impairment loss on goodwill AR ZRERE = (7.002)
Impairment loss on land and buildings T3 RIEF 2 REEE (1,825) -
Negative goodwill on acquisition of BB B X AR ME R
additional interest in a subsidiary Zama 1,502 11,027
Profit from ordinary activities BRBIAT EHEEBET 4
before taxation 157,409 98,934
Taxation e 5(q) (46,053) (24,955)
Profit for the year REEEF 8 111,356 73,979
Atftributable to:- EiEEs
Equity holders of the Company AARRER 99,240 55,562
Minority interests DERR R 12,116 18,417
Profit for the year REEERF 8 111,356 73,979
Dividends RE 9 2,070 -
Earnings per share SRER
Basic E-IN 10(q) 47.9 cents 26.8 cents
4791l 26.81ll
Diluted 5w 10(b) N/A N/A
NER TNEA

The notes on pages 87 to 167 form part of these financial statements. E8TEE 67BN B AN BIHRE —55 °
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Consolidated Balance Sheet gzass

at 29 February 2008 7200842 H29H

Note fffi¥ HK$'000 B¥Fr HK$'000 E¥Fr HK$'000 E%EFr HK$'000 &% TFiT

29.2.2008
20084229 H

Sk

28.2.2007
2007427 28H

Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment 4% - = K& 12(a) 138,375 130,663
Other financial asset HihBrig & E 14 500 500
Club debenture BEEEREE 15 - 103
Deferred tax assets EERIBEE 25(b) 18,883 25,096
157,758 156,362
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 16 865,594 521,589
Trade and other receivables KRR R E Y GR 17 156,590 143,694
Current tax recoverable B {ERN ] 25(a) 44 71
Cash at bank and in hand RITEREES 18 78,998 99.178
1,101,226 764,532
Current liabilities FENEE
Trade and other payables EMERREAMmENSRK 19 (524,340) (358,309)
Bank overdrafts — secured RITES — HIKHE 20 (25,804) (18,486)
Bank loans — secured RITER—FER 20 (73,797) (12,800)
Other loans - secured HithER—HER 21 (14,552) (38,135)
Other loans — unsecured Hih B R — E K 22 (1,782) (1,640)
Obligations under finance BMEMREAE—ARE  23(q)
leases — current (865) (1,151)
Current tax payable FEANERRE IR 25(a) (96,874) (94,824)
(738,014) (525,345)
Net current assets REEERE 363,212 239,187
Total assets less current BEERRDEME
liabilities carried forward “E 520,970 395,549
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Note fi{zt HK$'000 B¥FT HK$'000 BT HK$'000 B Fr HK$'000 ¥ T

29.2.2008
200842829H

28.2.2007
20074727 28H

Total assets less current RAIBEER

liabilities brought forward REBEE 520,970 395,549
Non-current liabilities FREBEE
Bank loans - secured RITER—FIHER 20 (32,320) (38.200)
Other loans - secured HiER—GEHE 21 (21,514) (36,066)
Other loan — unsecured HAh B — R 22 (312) (2,093)
Obligations under finance RRETHE AR

leases — non-current — JEAREAER D 23(a) (126) (991)
Employee benefit obligations B EEFES 24 (17,671) (10.836)
Deferred tax liabilities IEIERE & (& 25(b) (777) (55)

(72,720) (88,241)

NET ASSETS BERE 448,250 307,308
CAPITAL AND RESERVES EAREE
Share capital B 26(a) 51,766 51,766
Reserves f#E 349,865 223,863
Total equity atiributable to AT RREN

equity holders of the Company #E=#%E 401,631 275,629
Minority interests LY R RER 46,619 31,679
TOTAL EQUITY SRR 448,250 307,308

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 18 June 2008

Yau On Yee, Annie
BZE&

Lai Tsz Mo, Lawrence

BETR

Directors

EF

The notes on pages 87 to 167 form part of these financial statements.
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Balance Sheet szae=

at 29 February 2008 7200842 H29H

29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842 A529H ) 200742 A 28H _
Note fifzE  HK$'000 B¥F7r  HK$'000 BT HK$'000 AT  HK$'000 AT
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment  #3 - BB Kk 12(b) 5,615 298
Interests in subsidiaries B B8 1 Al i 2 13 560,011 226,743
Deferred tax assets R IBEE 25(b) 2,602 1,394
568,228 228,435
Current assets REEE
Other receivables, deposits Eﬁﬂfgﬂkm birsa
and prepayments SEURESN 17(e) 230 7.886
Cash at bank and in hand ﬁﬂfﬂ_ KR & 22 46
252 7.932
Current liabilities REEE
Other payables and accruals B EAER 19(c) (5,346) (5.374)
Other loans - secured HnER—HER 21 = (16,335)
Other loan - unsecured Hin B3R —miEm 22 (1,782) (1,640)
Obligations under finance RE T E AN
leases — current — ZNEAEB 23(b) (841) (980)
(7,969) (24,329)
Net current liabilities REEE (7.717) (16,397)
Total assets less current liabilities #EERRB &S 560,511 212,038
Non-current liabilities ‘;‘F)?FI.EJEE
Other loan - unsecured H iy B R — E KA 22 (311) (2,093)
Obligations under finance ARSI
leases — non-current — IEARERER (D 23(b) (62) (903)
(373) (2.996)
NET ASSETS BEFE 560,138 209,042
CAPITAL AND RESERVES EAXRFEE
Share capital [} 26(a) 51,766 51,766
Reserves #E 27 508,372 157,276
TOTAL EQUITY R 560,138 209,042

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 18 June 2008

Yau On Yee, Annie

R

Directors EEEMN20085F6 A 18 B #X A7 Al Fi 2%
Lai Tsz Mo, Lawrence ) »
BFR ; EFE
The notes on pages 87 to 167 form part of these financial statements. E87TEE 67BN B A BRI —55 °
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Conso

for the year ended 29 February 2008 #ZE2008F2A29 8 IEFE

idated Statement of Changes In Equity samxsss=

(Accumulated
Share-based losses)/
Share Share Capital ~ Compensation  Exchange  retained profits Minority Total
capital premium reserve reserve reseve  (ZiER)/ Total interests equity
e RiEE ERfE  ROBERE  EXER REEA a8 SURREE  BRER
HKSO00ARTT  HKSO00AHTT HKSO00EHTT HKSOOERTT HSOOERTT HSOOEETT HSOOAETT HSO0FETT HS00ERETT
1 March 2006 R2006E3A18 51,766 116,634 97,992 2,332 (2.961) (58,811) 206,952 39,958 246,910
Increase in inferests in WEAREREN

subsidliaries - - - - (1,859) - (1859)  (27793)  (29.652)
Release of reserves on BRLEREAR

disposal of a subsidiary G - - - - (961) - (961) - (961)
Share option expenses ERiERR - - - 2,005 - - 2,005 = 2,005
Adjustment arising from  BRERUHELL

lapse of share options i = = = (183) - 183 - - -
Exchange difference on  EEHELFEKRRL

translation of financial BHES

statements of subsidiaries - - - - 13,930 - 13,930 1,097 15,027
Profit for the year ERER = = = - - 55,562 55562 18,417 73979
28 February 2007 and R00752A28A %

1 March 2007 007£3A18 51,766 116,634 97,992 4,154 8,149 (3,066) 275,629 31,679 307,308
Share option expenses BRERS - - - 333 - - 333 - 333
Adjustment arising from  BREXUFELZ

lapse of share options Er - - - (231) - 231 - - -
Release of reserves on BRLEREAR

disposal of subsidiaries G - - 25987 - - (25,987) - - -
Increase in inferests HEAREREN

in subsiciaries - - - - (197) - (197)  (3148)  (3345)
Exchange difference on  HENEAFBKSRZ

translation of financial BHER

statements of subsidiaries - - - - 26,626 - 26,626 5972 32,598
Profit for the year FREF = = = = = 99,240 99,240 12,116 111,356
29 February 2008 2008528298 51,766 116,634 123,979 4,256 34,578 70,418 401,631 46,619 448,250




Consolidated Cash Fow Statement zazsne=

for the year ended 29 February 2008 #Z200842A29 8 It &

Year ended Year ended
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
#HE20084F HZE2007F
2A29HIEFE 2A28BILFE
HK$'000 ¥ F T HK$'000 B%F7T
Operating activities REEY
Profit from ordinary activities before taxation Bt il IE 5 275 25 157,409 98,934
Adjustments for: HRIER
- Finance costs -B%ER 9,857 10,332
— Profit on disposal of investments in securities — & BB RF = (4)
- Profit on disposal of land and buildings —HELHREFEF - (1,603)
- Impairment loss on land and buildings — T REFZRERE 1,825 =
— Impairment loss on goodwill — B REER - 7,002
- Negative goodwill on acquisition of — BB A R RE I ME
additional interest in a subsidiary ZEmE (1,502) (11,027)
- Loss on disposal of property, plant and —HENE  BERRE
equipment B8 296 168
- Depreciation —E 40,060 28,851
— Interest income —FIBBA (491) (350)
- Gain on disposal of subsidiaries —HENBA R - (1,384)
- Equity-settled share option expenses — ARG E BB AR AR 333 2,005
— Provision for impairment loss of —BHREZRERERE
investments in securities - 2
- Impairment loss on club debenture - SEERFRERR 103 =
- Reversal of provision for impairment —BHREZHERSE
loss of investments in securities B e E - (26)
Operating profit before changes in EEESRBA
working capital cE B 207,890 132,900
Increase in inventories FE®M (344,005) (20,866)
Increase in frade and other receivables P LB S e L R M 8% (13,633) (32.047)
Increase/(decrease) in trade and FERTBRR R E AR R R
other payables #i0,/(Hd) 166,050 (2.121)
Increase in employee EERMNEL
benefit obligations 0 6,835 2,077
Cash generated from operations RELBELENERS 23,137 79.943
Tax paid BRI5E
- Hong Kong Profits Tax —EBFEH (11,364) (7.680)
- Overseas tax —8HNEIIE (26,317) (17.902)
Net cash (used in)/generated from BEEH (R, BENRLTE (14,544) 54,361

operating activities
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Year ended Year ended
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
H Z=2008F HZE2007F
2A29B1LFE 2A28HIEFE
HK$'000 ¥ F T HK$'000 /8% F 7T
Investing activities RETH
Payments to acquire property, plant and SHABAYE - BE R
equipment RAERRR (48,273) (42,034)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant HEME -« BB REE
and equipment FfSsRE 257 2,303
Proceeds from disposal of investments HEBRREMBHE
in securities - 28
Payments to acquire additional interests AU T A R EE SN
in subsidiaries ERNETR (909) (19.791)
Interest received B F & 491 350
Net cash used in investing activities RETHFANALTFE (48,434) (59.144)
Financing activies | mEzm
Capital element of finance lease payments  BENEIEBEREMNAE LS (1,150) (1.211)
Proceeds from new other loans SR MBS IR - 21,335
Proceeds from new bank loan ESRITE AT FIE 70,117 =
Repayment of bank loans EBIRITEN (15,000) (6,000)
Repayment of other loans EEEMER (39,775) (15,767)
Interest element of finance lease payment  FEBE BN 255 (119) (194)
Interest paid BERFE (9.756) (10,141)
Net cash generated from /(used in) BMEEEEL(FTA)MN
financing activities RERE 4,317 (11,978)
Net decrease in cash and BeRBESEENHDFE
cash equivalents (58,661) (16,761)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning REANBELSRELZEY
of year 80,692 82,699
Effect of foreign exchange rates changes IEERSBNTE 31,163 14,754
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year REENREERBREEEY 53,194 80,692
Analysis of cash and cash equivalents BERBEEENANT
Cash at bank and in hand BROTFERRAE 78,998 99,178
Bank overdrafts RITEX (25,804) (18,486)
53,194 80,692

The notes on pages 87 to 167 form part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements ssszms:

1 Significant accounting policies

a)

=

Statement of compliance

These financial statements were prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which include
all applicable individual HKFRSs, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These
financial statements also comply with the applicable disclosure
provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”).

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is historical cost modified by the marking to market of
certain investments in securities as explained in the accounting
policies set out below.

The principal accounting policies and methods of computation used
in the preparation of the financial statements for the year ended
29 February 2008 are consistent with those adopted in the financial
statements for the year ended 28 February 2007, except for the
adoption of the new and revised HKFRS as explained in (c) below.

A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out below.
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1 Significant accounting policies onfinved)
c) Adoption of new and revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards
During the current year, the Group has adopted the following
amendments to HKFRSs and Interpretations which are effective for

accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2007:—

HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements:
Capital Disclosures

HK(IFRIC) —Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(IFRIC) = Int ¢ Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

HK(IFRIC) = Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment

HK(IFRIC) = Int 11 HKFRS 2 - Group and Treasury Share

Transactions

The adoption of the above amendments, new standards and
interpretations has had no material impact on the accounting
policies of the Group and the Company and the methods
of computation in the Group's and the Company’s financial
statements.
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1 Significant accounting policies (continved 1 FEEHER
d) Judgments and estimates d) %Uﬁﬁ&ﬁa#

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires the directors to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expense. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience
and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

The directors have considered the development, selection and
disclosure of the Group's critical accounting policies and estimates.
The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or
liabilities are as follows:

(i)  Useful lives and depreciation of property, plant and equipment
The Group determines the estimated useful lives and related
depreciation charges of its property, plant and equipment.
These estimates are based on the historical experience of the
actual useful lives of property, plant and equipment of similar
nature and functions. The Group will increase the depreciation
charge where useful lives are less than previously estimated
lives, and will write off or write down technically obsolete or
non-strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold. Actual
economic lives may differ from estimated useful lives. Periodic
review could result in a change in depreciable lives and
therefore depreciation charge in the future periods.
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1 Significant accounting policies onfinved)
d) Judgments and estimates (continved)

(ii)

(ii)

(iv)

Impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment. Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires
an estimation of the value-in-use of the cash generating
units fo which goodwill has been allocated. The value-in-use
calculation requires the Group to estimate the future cash flows
expected to arise from the cash generating units and a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value. Where
the actual future cash flows are less than expected, a material
impairment loss may arise.

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of completion and variable selling expenses. These estimates
are based on the current market condition and the historical
experience of manufacturing and selling products of similar
nature. It could change significantly as a result of changes in
customer taste and competitor actions in response to severe
industry cycle. The directors reassesses the estimations at each
balance sheet date.

Allowance for bad and doubtful frade and other receivables
The Group determines the allowance for bad and doubtful
frade and other receivables based on an assessment of the
recoverability of the receivables. This assessment is based
on the credit history of the customers and other debtors and
the current market condition. The directors reassesses the
allowance at each balance sheet date.

1

FESTER @
d) FIET R fEE )

(i)

(i)

AEEGSFRAARNERT HBREMAH
B BEETREROREAZMGENE
FRRMBCREELEMERME -8
EREREZASEHRHIARSES
BUESIARRERENARECE
FABREZFTRREL MG - HERK
KALRELREY  AIAREHREX
AR

FRZ A5 FE
FEZAERFEDINBEEEBBRES
1R 2 et & BB A At ST AR A e m] 2
HERS ° WEBFHRBERB AR
BUMEZHERNEERZBELR
e TEEREP K REFE T
BIRTRBHMETBMAEERE(L -
ERgNSAE H BTG

(iv) REEERRE MW FE

AN BIR RE AT UL B SR 2 AR R
5 B R AT R R L At R MO (B 1 Hh R
- BRFEIRERP 2 BERLKRL
BREMBURHRIFITHREE - BEF
BNSAE N BN EEE -



1 Significant accounting policies (continved 1 FESHER®
e) Basis of consolidation e) fReHEE

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 29
February 2008. Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring the accounting policies
used into line with those used by other members of the Group.

A subsidiary, in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, is a company in which the Group, directly or indirectly,
holds more than half of the issued share capital or controls more
than half the voting power or controls the composition of the
board of directors. Subsidiaries are considered to be controlled if
the Company has the power, directly or indirectly, to govern the
financial and operating policies, so as to obtain benefits from their
activities.

The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of
acquisition, being the date on which the Group obtains confrol,
and continue to be consolidated until the date that such control
ceases. Infra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised
profits arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in
full on consolidation. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group
tfransactions are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains,
but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

The acquisition of subsidiaries during the year has been accounted
for using the purchase method of accounting. This method involves
allocating the cost of the business combinations to fair values of the
assefs acquired, and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed
at the date of acquisition. The cost of the acquisition is measured
at the aggregate of the fair values of the assets given, equity
instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of

exchange, plus costs directly aftributable to the acquisition.
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1 Significant accounting policies onfinved)
e) Basis of consolidation (continued)

Any excess of the cost of the acquisition over the fair values of the
identifiable net assets acquired is recognised as goodwill. Goodwill
is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill
is allocated to cash-generatfing units and is tested annually for
impairment. Any excess of the Group's interest in fair values of the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
over the cost of a business combination is recognised immediately
in the income statement.

Minority interests at the balance sheet date, being the portion of
the net assets of subsidiaries attributable to equity interests that are
not owned by the Company, whether directly or indirectly through
subsidiaries, are presented in the consolidated balance sheet and
statement of changes in equity within equity, separately from equity
attributable to the equity shareholders of the Company. Minority
interests in the results of the Group are presented on the face of
the consolidated income statement as an allocation of the total
profit or loss for the year between minority interests and the equity

shareholders of the Company.

Where losses applicable to the minority exceed the minority's
interest in the equity of a subsidiary, the excess, and any further
losses applicable to the minority, are charged against the Group's
inferest except to the extent that the minority has a binding
obligation to, and is able to, make good the losses. If the subsidiary
subsequently reports profits, the Group's interest is allocated all such
profits until the minority’s share of losses previously absorbed by the

Group has been recovered.
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1 Significant accounting policies (continved

f)

Impairment of assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order fo determine the extent of
the impairment loss (if any). Where it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit fo which the asset
belongs.

Recoverable amount is the greater of net selling price and value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset (cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses are recognised as an expense
immediately, unless the relevant asset is land or buildings other than
investment property carried at a revalued amount, in which case
the impairment loss is freated as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset (cash-generating unit) is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset (cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately, unless the
relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the

reversal of the impairment loss is freated as a revaluation increase.
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1 Significant accounting policies onfinved)
g) Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less provisions
for depreciation and any impairment losses. Details are set out
in note 12. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost
of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its
infended use. Expenditure incurred after the item has been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance and overhaul costs, is
normally charged to the income statement in the year in which it
is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that
the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic
benefits expected to be obtained from the use of the item,
the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of the item.
When an item of property, plant and equipment is sold, its cost
and accumulated depreciation are removed from the financial
statements and any gain or loss resulting from the disposal, being
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset, is included in the income statement.

Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method, based on the
estimated economic useful lives of the individual assets, as follows:—

Leasehold land and buildings over 55 years from the date of purchase

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 1to 10 years
Plant and machinery 3to 7 years
Motor vehicles 410 10 years
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Significant accounting policies (continved)
h) Leased assets

(i)

(ii)

Classification of assets leased to the Group

Assets that are held by the Group under leases which transfer
to the Group substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
are classified as being held under finance leases. Leases
which do not fransfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the Group are classified as operating leases.

The leasehold interest in the land held for own use is accounted
for as being held under an operating lease where the fair
value of the interest in any buildings situated on the leasehold
land could be separately identified from the fair value of the
leasehold interest in the land at the fime the lease was first
entered into by the Group, or taken over from the previous
lessee, or at the date of construction of those buildings, if later.
In case the two elements cannot be allocated reliably, the
entire lease is classified as a finance lease and carried at cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses.

Assets acquired under finance leases

Where the Group acquires the use of assets under finance
leases, the amounts representing the fair value of the leased
assets, or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease
payments of such assets, are included in property, plant and
equipment and the corresponding liabilities, net of finance
charges, are recorded as obligations under finance leases.
Depreciation is provided at rates which write off the cost
or valuation of assets over the term of the relevant leases
or, where it is likely the Group or the Company will obtain
ownership of the assets, the life of the assets, as set outin note 1 (g)
above. Impairment losses are accounted for in accordance
with the accounting policy as set out in note 1 (f) above.
Finance charges implicit in the lease payments are charged
to income statement over the period of the leases so as to
produce an approximately constant periodic rate of charge on
the remaining balance of the obligations for each accounting
period. Contingent rentals, if any, are charged to income
statement in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

1

FESHBR @
h) HEEE

(i)

(i)

AEEHEEEEZ S

AEBMFAENHEEE - WA IERH
REkEHROEEREAEER  ZHEE
EREREBETEERE °ﬁt£§$§é§ﬁﬁ
E%%Bﬁ%ﬂ 2R EEEE - FH

URBAELI 2 EAEBFER AR
B AJEAEEERTLEER - i
AIEABARYKE - BB TFHEEZ
HABREE %) 2 LB E#G 2D
RESFHEE  AIFEE Rzt A
Bt DIERRE-HLEBROME
B2 REEERIE o WARREF S AL Lt
ME D - AIEBREEIERERLR
B WIRKAR R AT E R R EE
BB

UBEHEBANEE
ﬁK%l&ﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ BEENER
- BSHEERNHEEEARBARKE
HE K %W%ﬁm%fﬁ%%%w\
ME - BERRE  MNGKBEERR
MR EAS REEHEAE - T8
AR E s E AR ] AR (10
AARSAKBERAGEMESEENNE
A - RSHEERA KA ER L X
At BRI A FRE N X E
1(g) ° REBERR XXM (f)Pr7E
AABRRAR - HENFASHBEER
B AHERANKEER  RESES
SHEAELE B REAEBRENL XK
BUAER - kB HE(NA)EHEENS
sTEARRT AMRER R

Pg 95



Pg 96

1 Significant accounting policies onfinved)
h) Leased assets (continued)

i)

(i) Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged to
income statement in equal instalments over the accounting
periods covered by the lease term, except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of
benefits to be derived from the leased assefs. Lease incentives
received are recognised in income statement as an integral
part of the aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent
rentals, if any, are charged to income statement in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.

Investments in subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries are stated in the Company's balance
sheet at cost less any identified impairment losses. Results of the
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividends received and receivable.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is determined using the weighted average cost formula and
comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those inventories
is recognised as an expense in the period in which the related
revenue is recognised. The amount of any write-down of inventories
to net realisable value and all losses of inventories are recognised as
an expense in the period the write-down or loss occurs. The amount
of any reversal of any write-down of inventories is recognised as a
reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense in
the period in which the reversal occurs.
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1 Significant accounting policies (continved 1 EEEHEE®
k) Foreign currency translation k) ShNEH]E

Foreign currency fransactions during the year are translated
at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are tfranslated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance
sheet date. Foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in
the income statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the fransaction dates. Non-monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at
fair value are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at
the dates the fair value was determined.

The results of foreign operations are franslated info Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Balance sheet items,
including goodwill arising on consolidation of foreign operations
acquired on or after 1 January 2005, are translated info Hong Kong
dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet
date. The resulting exchange differences are recognised directly in
a separate component of equity. Goodwill arising on consolidation
of a foreign operation acquired before 1 January 2005 is translated
at the foreign exchange rate that applied at the date of acquisition

of the foreign operation.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences recognised in equity which relate to that
foreign operation is included in the calculation of the profit or loss

on disposal.
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1 Significant accounting policies onfinved)

1)

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair value
and thereafter stated at cost less impairment losses for bad and
doubtful debts. An allowance for bad and doubtful debfts is
established when there is objective evidence that the Company
will not be able to collect all amounts due according fo the
original tferms of receivables. Significant financial difficulties of
the debtors, probability that the debtors will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency in payments
are considered indicators that the receivables are impaired.
The amount of the allowance is the difference between the
receivables’ carrying amounts and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the effective interest rate. The

amount of the allowance is recognised in the income statement.

m) Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair value and
thereafter stated at amortised cost unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount
when the Company or Group has a legal or constructive obligation
arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the fime value of
money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditures expected to setftle the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised
for a provision is the present value at the balance sheet date
of the future expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation. The increase in the discounted present value amount
arising from the passage of time is included in finance costs in the
income statement.
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1 Significant accounting policies (continved

n)

o)

Provisions (continued)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability
of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as
contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.

Employee benefits

(i) Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, leave passage
and the cost to the Group of non-monetary benefits are
accrued in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees of the Group. Where payment or
seftlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.

(i) Conftributions to Mandatory Provident Funds as required under
the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
and contributions to the retirement schemes operated by
the relevant authorities for employees of the subsidiaries in
the People's Republic of China (“PRC") and Malaysia are
recognised as an expense in the income statement as incurred,
except to the extent that they are included in the cost of
inventories not yet recognised as an expense.

(i) The Group's net obligation in respect of lump sum long service
amounts payable on cessation of employment in certain
circumstances under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance
is the amount of future benefit that employees have earned
in return for their service in the current and prior periods. The
obligation is calculated using the projected unit credit method
by a qualified actuary, discounted to its present value, and the
fair value of any related plan assets is deducted. The discount
rate is the yield at balance sheet date on Exchange Fund
Notes that have maturity dates approximating the ferms of the
Group's obligations.
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1 Significant accounting policies onfinved)
p) Taxation

(i)

(ii)

(i)

Income tax for the year comprises current fax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in the
income statement except to the extent that they relate to
items recognised directly in equity, in which case they are
recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income
for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable
in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible
and taxable temporary differences respectively, being the
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assefs also arise from unused tax losses and
unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities,
and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which the asset
can be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that
may support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences include those that will arise
from the reversal of existing taxable temporary differences,
provided those differences relate to the same taxation
authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected to
reverse either in the same period as the expected reversal of
the deductible temporary difference or in periods into which a
tax loss arising from the deferred tax asset can be carried back
or forward. The same criteria are adopted when determining
whether existing taxable temporary differences support the
recognition of deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses
and credits, that is, those differences are taken into account
if they relate to the same taxation authority and the same
taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a period, or
periods, in which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.
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1 Significant accounting policies (coninved)
p) Taxation (continued)

(i)

(iv)

(continued)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets and
liabilities are those temporary differences arising from goodwill
not deductible for tax purposes, negative goodwill freated as
deferred income, the initial recognition of assets or liabilities
that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit (provided they
are not part of a business combination).

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based
on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the
carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any
such reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes

probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from each
other and are not offset. Current tax assets are offset against
current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets against deferred
tax liabilities if, and only if, the Company or the Group has the
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the following additional conditions are
meti—

¢ in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Company
or the Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously; or
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1 Significant accounting policies onfinved)
p) Taxation (continued)
(iv) (continued)
¢ in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either:—

o the same taxable entity; or

o different taxable entities, which, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities
or assets are expected to be settled or recovered,
intend to realise the current tax assets and settle the
current tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and settle

simultaneously.

g) Revenue recognition
Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured
reliably, revenue is recognised in the income statement as follows:—

(i) Sale of goods
Revenue is recognised when the customer has accepted the
goods and the related risks and rewards of ownership. Revenue
excludes value added tax or other sales taxes and is after
deduction of any trade discounts and returns.
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1 Significant accounting policies (continved
q) Revenue recognition (continued)

r)

(i) Rentalincome from operating leases

Rental income receivable under operating leases is recognised
in the income statement in equal instalments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease term, except where
an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of
benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives
granted are recognised in the income statement as an
integral part of the aggregate net lease payments receivable.
Contingent rental are recognised as income in the accounting
period in which they are earned.

(iii) Interestincome
Interest income from bank deposits is accrued on a time-
apporfioned basis by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the rate applicable.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are expensed as incurred except where they
relate to the financing of major capital projects where they are
capitalised up to the date that the assets are brought into a
working condition for their infended use.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand
deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and short term
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value, having been within three months of maturity
at acquisition, less advances from banks repayable within three
months from the date of the advance. Bank overdrafts that are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group's
cash management are also included as a component of cash and
cash equivalents.
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1 Significant accounting policies onfinved)
t) Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group ifi—

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

(v)

the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one or
more intermediaries, to control the Group or exercise significant
influence over the Group in making financial and operating
decisions, or vice versa, or where the Group and the party are
subject fo common control or common significant influence;

the party is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group;

the party is a close member of the family of any individual
referred to in (i) or (ii);

the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting power
in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual
referred to in (i) or (iii); or

the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a related party
of the Group.
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1 Significant accounting policies (continved 1 FEEHEE@®
u) Segment reporting u) PAEFRE

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that
is engaged either in providing products or services (business
segment), or in providing products or services within a particular
economic environment (geographical segment), which is subject
to risks and rewards that are different from those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group's internal financial reporting, the
Group has chosen geographical segment information as the
primary reporting format. No business segments analysis of the
Group is presented as all the Group's turnover and trading result are
generated from the manufacture, sale and marketing of jewellery
products and provision of related agency services.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include
items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can
be allocated on a reasonable basis to that segment. For example,
segment assets may include inventories, tfrade receivables and
property, plant and equipment. Segment revenue, expenses, assets
and liabilities are determined before intra-group balances and
intra-group transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-group balances and
fransactions are between group enterprises within a single segment.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the
year to acquire segment assets that are expected fo be used for
more than one year.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and corporate
assets, interest-bearing loans, borrowings, corporate and financing
expenses.
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2 Turnover 2 K

The principal activities of the Group are the manufacture, sale and $§@WI%¥§%%@@ N ﬁ/ﬁ\%&?ﬁfi
marketing of jewellery products. Turnover represents the sales value of b = Eﬁfﬁ c BMEBNRIEELRETFIKE
jewellery products sold to customers. HEHEEE -
3 Otherrevenue 3 Hfth A
Year ended Year ended
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
HZE2008%F HZE20074F
2A29BILFE 2A28RILFE
HK$'000 B#For  HK$'000 A% T
Rental income AEUA 468 55
Interest income FEWA 491 350
Foreign exchange gain T 5 W 3,151 3,000
Others Hith 3,469 2,044
7,579 5,449

4 Profit from ordinary activities before 4 pamrEzsam
taxation
Profit from ordinary activities before taxation is BRI ESEBAafEng (5x)
arrived at after charging/(crediting):
Year ended Year ended
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
HZE20084F HZE20074F
2A29RILFE 2A28HIEFE
HK$'000 & #T T HK$'000 ¥+t
(a) Finance costs () BIEEA
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts RITERRBEZNFE 6,255 4,764
Interest on other loans HEREFE 3,483 5374
Finance charges on obligations under AEREAEN
finance leases g =gt 19 194
9,857 10,332
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4 Profit from ordinary activities before 4 BHATER XL EM @
taxation (continveq

Profit from ordinary activities before taxation is RBAIEFEEBRFE NG, (3IX) :
arrived at after charging/(crediting): (continued) €
Year ended Year ended
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
#H 220084 HZE20074F
2A29B1EFE 2A28HIEFE
HK$'000 &%+t HK$'000 /&% F T
(b) Staff costs (b) BIAA
Contribution to defined contribution S HFRINGT B
retirement plan R 5,487 5,629
Expense recognised in respect of long ERREARES
service payments (note 24(a) (i) and (i) BRI H
(PitEE24(a) (i) R (iil) 6,835 2,125
Retfirement costs RORET IR A 12,322 7.754
Equity-settled share option expenses ARG D 458 2 BB R S 1 316 1,909
Salaries, wages and other benefits e TEREMEF 269,868 222,134
282,506 231,797

pg 107



pg 108

4 Profit from ordinary activities before 4 B TEELBERMN @

TOXO TIO N (continued)

(c) Otheritems (c) EAwEE
Auditors’ remuneration [z Gk
— current year provision —AEERE
— prior year underprovision/(overprovision) —LAFEERETR/
(BfeiasE)
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts REFREE
Bad debts written off RIZARMR
Cost of inventories sold HEFERA
Depreciation e
Operating leases charges LEHEER
—land and buildings situated in Hong Kong —EB 2 LM EETF
- land and buildings situated other than —BBLAIN T3 R
in Hong Kong BF
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment HEME - BEMRBER
(Reversal of provision)/provision for inventories BE (BEREL) i
Rentals receivable from properties less W mERSRERE T H
direct outgoings of HK$55,000 7 #55,0007T
(2007: HK$14,000) (20074 : ##14,0007T)

Year ended Year ended
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
HZE2008%F HZE20074F
2B29BILEE 2R28BIL&E
HK$'000 ¥ For  HK$'000 ¥ T T
3,298 3,121
167 (22)
697 14,271
- 3
898,714 707,985
40,060 28,851
66,432 66,992
12,956 9.770
296 168
(6,200) 9.970
(414) (41)

Cost of inventories sold includes HK$51,291,000 (2007: HK$41,956,000)
relating to staff costs, depreciation expenses, operating lease
charges, which amounts are also included in the respective total
amounts disclosed separately above in note 4(b) and 4(c) for each
of these types of expenses.

HEFERABEESTRA - FEEAK
KEHERBBERNBES51,291,0007T(2007
F : B1#41,956,0007T) - ERABREMELA
LA | P 5 4(b) B2 i 5 4(c) P51 25 SR AR RE B 2
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5 Taxation 5
() Income tax in the consolidated income
statement represents:—

PR

RAEBERATHAERS  —

Year ended Year ended
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
B ZE2008F HZE20074F
2A29HIEFE 2A28BILFE
HK$'000 ##F7t  HK$'000 AT T
Current tax - Hong Kong profits tax AHEABIE - FRREHR
Tax for the year REEHIA 6,592 11,083
Underprovision in respect of prior years L FERETR 209 327
6,801 11,410
Current tax - overseas EABLE —E A
Tax for the year RNEERIE 31,859 17,492
Underprovision in respect of prior years AEFERETR - 248
31,859 17,740
Deferred tax EERIE
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 2= £ 1)z 4 e [o] 7,393 (4,195)
46,053 24,955

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2007:
17.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year. Taxation for
overseas subsidiaries is similarly charged at the appropriate current
rates of taxation ruling in the relevant countries.

EENERBBERRAEENGEIHA
FLA17.5% (20076 : 17.5%) T K1 H - )8
SN A R BB R BRI TH
KR RETE -
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5 TOXO ﬂO n (continued)
[b) Reconciliation between profit before taxation

and taxation in the consolidated income

statement is as follows:—

FiIE ()
(b) BrFE A B A ARG WS R AT R TR
HZ 8 —

Year ended Year ended
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
HZE2008%F HZE2007F
2R29BILFE 2R28BIEEFE
HK$'000 & ¥ T T HK$'000 ¥ F T
Profit before taxation FRE AT & A 157,409 98,934
Notional tax on profit before tax, calculated RREEARERER
at the rates applicable to profits in the BAERBRTE
countries concerned FRELAT &R B BRI IE 33,190 13,650
Tax effect of profits entitled to tax exemption AIZERREBNATE
BERE (989) -
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses TR0 R B IR 2 23,144 15,252
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue BEARTIRANTHIETL 2 (13,458) (7.150)
Tax effect of prior year's tax losses RAFEESREFERIEN
utilised this year HIERE (4,745) (4,967)
Tax effect of temporary differences AEREEZENFRIBETE
not recognised 3.817 2,495
Tax effect of prior year's temporary RAFERATFEER
difference recognised this year ZENPIETE 1,823 3
Tax effect of unused tax losses not recognised AERRARERNTRIBERE
PR Z 1,385 5,019
Underprovision in respect of prior years NEFEEETR 209 576
Tax effect of change of tax rate HERENTIETE 1,677 77
Taxation TE 46,053 24,955




6 Directors’ remuneration 6 EEMHE

Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong REBFBCATERPD B 161 GREBENESHE I
Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows:— &=

Year ended Year ended

29.2.2008 28.2.2007

B ZE2008F HZE20074F

2A29HIEFE 2A28AIEFE
HK$’'000 ¥+ T HK$'000 ¥ F T
Fees Hne 1,020 957
Salaries and other emoluments FrekHEmME 9,107 8,604
Performance related incentives HRRIVAERA 2 22 7,072 7,649
Contributions to refirement benefits scheme RRBFIFT IR 48 48
Share-based payments BARRAD BT 190 1,069
17,437 18,327

Included in the directors’ remuneration were fees of HK$1,020,000 (2007:
HK$957,000) paid to the non-executive directors during the year.

EXENERBEFAXN TN TEENRD B
1,020,0007T(20074F : ##957,0007T) °
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6 Directors’ remuneration (coninveq) 6 EEMEw

Contribution

to
Salaries Performance retirement Share
and other related benefits based
Fees emoluments incentive scheme payments Total

FER BREEE  RBAER
we H At 57 ZRE sTEIftR  URGES Mt
HK$'000 BH T HKP'000BETFT  HKS000 BT HKS000 BT  HKP00BEFTL  HK§'000 3% T

Year ended 29.2.2008 HE2008F2H29H

IFFE
Executive directors: BITES !
Tse Tat Fung, Tommy HEE - 3,088 4,000 12 85 7,185
Peter Gerardus Van BIES
Weerdenburg - 1,800 900 - 85 2,785
Erwin Steve Huang EHEK - 1,440 840 - 4 2,284
Yau On Yee, Annie %% - 1,200 600 12 4 1,816
Cheung Tse Kin, Michael 5k 7 - 715 300 12 3 1,030
Lai Tsz Mo, Lawrence b T = 864 432 12 9 1,317
- 9,107 7,072 48 190 16,417
Non-executive directors:  JEHTTES :
Chui Chi Yun, Robert * ERC 360 - - - - 360
Peter George Brown* BEE > 360 - - - - 360
Siu Ming Wah* FRoAEE * 300 - - - - 300
1,020 - - - - 1,020

1,020 2,107 7,072 48 190 17,437




6 Directors’ remuneration onineq)

6 EEME @)

Contribution
to
Salaries  Performance retirement Share
and other related benefits based
Fees emoluments incentive scheme payments Total
FER HEREEE RIKER
e H At 5 oA ZRE sHEMER LARR 438 4 #Gt
HK$'000 BB Fr  HK$'000 AEFr  HKS'000 B%TFr  HK$'000 A% TFr  HK$'000 BT  HK$'000 A% T
Year ended 28.2.2007 HZE200742H28H
HEFE
Executive directors: HITEE
Tse Tat Fung, Tommy HiEE - 3,084 5,500 12 478 9,074
Peter Gerardus Van RIS
Weerdenburg - 1,800 753 - 478 3,031
Erwin Steve Huang |EK - 1,440 760 - 24 2,224
Alex Chan PR 128 B - 840 210 12 48 1,110
Yau On Yee, Annie lnif-gt - 780 261 12 24 1,077
Cheung Tse Kin, Michael R - 660 165 12 17 854
= 8,604 7,649 48 1,069 17.370
Non-executive directors:  JFHI{TESE :
Chui Chi Yun, Robert * Fro g 360 = = = = 360
Gerald Clive Dobby * Gerald Clive Dobby * 360 = = = = 360
Lui Pui Kee, Francis * B 150 - - - - 150
Peter George Brown* BEE* 87 - - - - 87
957 = - - — 957
957 8,604 7,649 48 1,069 18,327

* Independent non-executive directors.

* BIUFITES
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7 Individuals with highest emoluments

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, four (2007: three)
are directors whose emoluments are disclosed in note 6. The aggregate

of the emoluments in respect of the other one (2007: two) individual is as

follows:—

7

RS AL
EREBBMEALS - IIE (20075 : =8) 5
EF - BRIMLHERNHIES - Ki— (2007

F o MB) ALHOBS AT T : —

Year ended Year ended

29.2.2008 28.2.2007

HZ20084F HZE2007F

2A298ILFE 2A28RIEFE
HK$'000 & ¥ T T HK$'000 /&# Tt

Salaries and other emoluments e REMME 1,056 2,280
Performance related incentives EAR IR AERE 2 52 10,338 3,326
Contributions to retirement benefits scheme RRREFIET IR 12 24
Share-based payments DARR A5 (E 1 6 36
11,412 5,666

The emoluments of the one (2007: two) individual with the highest

emolument is within the following band:-

%5 (20074 « M) &S ALHOBESEAT

HEN : —
Year ended Year ended
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
EHZE2008F HZE2007F
2A29RIEFE 2A28BILFE
Number of Number of
individuals individuals
A A

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000
HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000
HK$11,000,001 to HK$11,500,000

7&#1,000,001 7= & #1,500,0007T
75#4,000,001 7T % #4,500,0007T
7&#11,000,001 7T 2 ##11,500,0007T




8 Profit for the year
The profit for the year includes a profit of HK$350,763,000 (2007: profit of
HK$85,000) which has been dealt with in the financial statements of the

Company.

9 Dividends

A final dividend for the year ended 29 February 2008, of HK$0.01
per share, amounting to a fotal final dividend of approximately
HK$2,070,000 (2007: HK$NIil) is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company. These financial statements do not

reflect this dividend payable.

10 Earnings per share

(a]

(o]

Basic earnings per share
The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit

attributable to equity holders of the Company in the amount of
HK$99,240,000 (2007: profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company in the amount of HK$55,562,000) and 207,063,221 (2007:
207,063,221) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share is not shown for the year ended 29
February 2008 and 28 February 2007 as the exercise price of the
share options of the Company outstanding during the year was
higher than the market price of the Company’s ordinary shares
immediately before the suspension of trading in the shares of the
Company and, accordingly, they had no dilutive effect on the

basic earnings per ordinary share.

8 AFEAF
AEERABE-—ZBIIALRRRMBHRERNS
#350,763,0007T 2 F| (2007 4 : 75#85,0007C &
) o

9 KB
BE 200842 429 B L/ R HIR B SIS M
0.01 JT4AFE£) 7% #2,070,0007T (2007 F : BEHE
RN ARABERTAF A LIRS - U7

HE

W AR TR AR, -

10 B2 7|

(a)

(o)

SRERAN
SREARRFRILRAFEOARD MR
B AFE{L & A ¥ 99,240,000 7T (2007 4
AR R 35457 A B (5 B 7 95 55,562,000
L) ARFRERITHIBAE207,063,221 K
(20074F : 207,063,221 R & @A) FHE

ShEERN

B 2 B EF PO 1T 48 2 B AR 217 4
BRARTEBRZEEEERHAZD
BAS Al AHERLARZ ZERF
WEEEYE - WAL 5BE200852A
29 A K%20075F2A28H IFFE 2 GREER
o
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11 Segment reporting

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group's
geographical segments. Information relating to geographical segments
based on the location of assets is chosen because this is more relevant
to the Group in making operating and financial decisions. No business
segments analysis of the Group is presented as all the Group's turnover
and trading result are generated from the manufacture, sale and

marketing of jewellery products.

1 DR
D EVE R R LA S B hE ) RIEL 2l o B2
REEEREMEMRHAMBRDEZ AR -
DEBEEMEAREFLEE RMBRREE
R - RSB S R RS A R R
# O HERERRE AN - ML EREEREANE

B2 EBEBIDT
PRC (including Hong Kong and Macau) Others Inter-segment elimination Consolidated
hE (BREERER) 0 APBEEE GRUE

Yearended Yearended Yearended Yearended Yearended Yearended Year ended Yearended

02008 2822007 2922008 2822000 2922008 2822007 2922008  282.2007
Bz 2m3¢2§29a BENE2A88 BENBEIANE RENIFABA BENBEANE RENDFLANR HENBEIAYE BE 2007¢2ﬂ285
52 L5R 5259 LL5R 5253 LLER

HK$000/§M?TE HK$'000 ¥ F T HK$000/W?TE HK$'000 & F T HK$000&%?7E HK$'000 BB F 1T HK$000&'NTE HK$000/§%:F7E

Revenue from extemal customers FK EAREPHMA 1879932 1,477,688 37,53 32183 - - 1917467 1,509,851
Infer-segment revenue BETON 14995 16,890 - - (14995) (16,890) - -
Other revenue from % EMREPHEMMA

external customers 7038 4828 41 61 - - 7579 5449
Total a5 1901,965 1,499,406 38,076 32784 (14995) (16,890 1925046 1,515,300
Segment results e 163,902 100,145 3687 2109 167,589 102,054
Finance costs BBER 9.857) (10,332)
Profit on disposal of land LETHREFRA

and buildings - 1,603
Goain on disposal of subsidicries  HEKBA R - 1,384
Impairmentlossonlandand ~ HRETHESS

buidings (1.825) -
Impairment oss on goodwil BEZREER - (7,002)
Negative goodwill on W%MTE ARIMERL

acouisiton of addiional EEE

interest in a subsidiory 1,502 11,027
Taxation A (46,053) (24955)
Profit for the year TEERA 111,35 73979
Depreciation for the year TEENE 39,678 28,649 382 202
Signficant non-cash expenses  AEFBEA T

(other than depreciation) (HERIM) 26 81 - 110
Seqment assefs AUEE 1,269,466 984,537 060 25041 @) mas) | 12009 9587
Unallocated asses APREE 18927 25,067
Tofal assefs BELE 1,258,984 920,894
Segment cbiffes S88% 513993 354462 76305 115242 @2y ez | 59 385953
Unallocated liabilfies APREE 29,538 257,633
Total liabilities BELE 810,734 613,586
Copitol expenditureincured ~ AEERELH

during the year BRRY 47944 41,51 39 62




12 Property, plant and equipment 12 W% - W= REE

(a) The Group (o) EME
Furniture,
Land and fixtures and Plant and Motor
buildings equipment machinery vehicles Total
TR E
BEY ET ] Y58 ] RE B
HK$'000 A% T HKP000 BB TFr  HK$000 BT HK$'000 BT HK$'000 3% T
Cost 2%
1 March 2006 720063 A 1H 97,795 155,518 22,970 2911 279,194
Exchange adjustments FE N A - 1,804 56 32 1,892
Additions e = 40,708 1,083 356 42,147
Disposals e (522) (8,215) (187) (308) (9.232)
Reclassification EEiibap | - 8,371 (8.371) - -
28 February 2007 200742 A28H 97.273 198,186 15,551 2,991 314,001
Exchange adjustments FE N R - 6,076 153 85 6.314
Additions HE - 47,901 313 59 48,273
Disposals HeE - (4,113) (474) (355) (4,942)
29 February 2008 R200842H29H 97,273 248,050 15,543 2,780 363,646
Depreciation e
1 March 2006 7200653 H1H 21,678 119,873 17,860 2,092 161,503
Exchange adjustments [ 5 R - 1,308 28 12 1,348
Charge for the year NEENE 1,911 24,784 1,700 456 28,851
On disposals HeE (181) (7.762) (136) (285) (8,364)
Reclassification BHOHE - 7.106 (7.106) - -
28 February 2007 200742 F28H 23,408 145,309 12,346 2,275 183,338
Exchange adjustments & H A% - 4,324 73 39 4,436
Charge for the year RNEEHE 1,902 36,344 1,303 511 40,060
On disposals HE - (3.756) (277) (355) (4.388)
Impairment loss recognised RREERE 1,825 - - - 1,825
Reclassification 3 - 15 (15) - -
29 February 2008 7200852 H29H 27,135 182,236 13,430 2,470 225,271
Net book value BRTEFHE
29 February 2008 R200842A29H 70,138 65,814 2,113 310 138,375
28 February 2007 7200742 H28H 73,865 52,877 3,205 716 130,663
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12 Property, plant and equipment (confinveq)
(o) The Company

12 9% ~ BB R&Ew@®
(o) &AF

Furniture,
fixtures and

equipment
EL N
REE
HK$'000 % F 7T
Cost A
1 March 2006 R2006F3A1H 444
Additions HE 125
28 February 2007 200742 A28H 569
Additions HE 7,212
29 February 2008 200842 H29H 7,781
Depreciation e
1 March 2006 K2006F3A1H 209
Charge for the year AEEHE 62
28 February 2007 200742 A28H 271
Charge for the year REEHE 1,895
29 February 2008 120082 A29H 2,166
Net book value FREFHE
29 February 2008 R200842H29H 5,615
28 February 2007 200742 H28H 298




12 Property, plant and equipment (confinveq)

(C) The analysis of net book value of properties is as follows:—

12 905 ~ B Kk ifom
(c) p¥BEFEOIFMT : —

The Group &&H
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842 H29H 200742 A 28H
HK$'000 &¥F T HK$'000 & #F T
In Hong Kong BB
- Long leases —REBEE 6,951 7,121
- Medium-term leases —EEE 61,239 62,883
68,190 70,004
Other parts of the PRC TR E Mt
- Long leases —RHEHEE - 1,867
- Medium-term leases — iR E 1,948 1,994
1,948 3,861
70,138 73,865

At the balance sheet date, the property ownership certificates in
respect of the property interests held in other parts of the PRC have
not been issued by the relevant PRC government authority. The net
book value of the properties is HK$Nil (2007: HK$1,867,000).

(d) The net book value of the office equipment and motor vehicle
held under finance leases of the Group was HK$1,879,000 (2007:
HK$386,000).

WEER - BABBEBUE P AR AL E
FERBEE M AR EERE L EHE
BREERE - ZEMENFREFEREE
(20074 : #B151,867,0007T) °

(d) AEEUBEHEFARAERBERAEN

BRTEDFE 275 %1,879,0007T (2007 F : B ¥
386,0007T) °
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13 Interests in subsidiaries 13 BB A AIMERS

The Company &2 7
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842 H29H 200742 H28H
HK$'000 ¥ For  HK$'000 ¥+ T

Unlisted shares/capital contributions, at cost SE LMD, HE - AR 708,072 708,072
Due from subsidiaries FEUPHT I A RIBR K 439,328 446,747
1,147,400 1,154,819
Less: Impairment loss B OREER (587,389) (928,076)
560,011 226,743

The following list contains only the partficulars of subsidiaries which
principally affected the results, assets or liabilities of the Group. The class
of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated.

TRRFVEAKENEE  EEXEBBAEKR
FENWBRRFE - KRR AZBEIN  FIFE



13 Interests in subsidiaries (continveq)

Name of company

DREE

Beijing Qi Li Yun
Jewellery Company
Limited #/**

EREMNERE B R AT

Beijing Tse Sui
Luen Jewellery
Company
Limited #/*
(“BTSL")
ERHRB®REER AR
(MEm ]

Concept Management
(HK) Limited
BIRER(FE)ERAR

Excellent Ford Development
Limited (“EF")

BHERABR AT
(MEgizER 1)

Place of
establishment/
incorporation
and operation
FR3L,/ER AR 3L
R B

People's Republic
of China (“PRC")
FhEE AR AR
(THrEL D)

PRC
HE

Hong Kong
5

Hong Kong
BB

Particulars
of issued
and paid
up capital
ERTRAR
BRAFHE

RMB1,000,000
ARHS
1,000,0007T

US$$2,000,000
2,000,000
L

HK$1
BEEITT

HK$10,000
Bk
10,0007TC

13 B A Bz ()

Group's effective ownership
interest

FEENERAEEER

Principal
29.2.2008 28.2.2007 activities
FTEEK

80.46%° 80.46%° PRC jewellery
retailing
RABERERETE

80.46%° 80.46%° Jewellery
manufacturing
and trading
KREEERE S

100%® 100%® Trademarks holding

FE @R

80.46%° 80.46% Jewellery
frading
REEH
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13 Interests in subsidiaries (continveq)

Name of company

DRIEH

Guangzhou Hong
Yun Jewellery
Company Limited
("GZ Xiang Yun")#/**
BEMNBERBEERAR]
( TREMMBE] ) **

Guangzhou Jingshi
Jewellery Company
Limited #/*

BNEAARE EHERAR*

Guangzhou Tai Yi
Trading Company
Limited #/*

BENREREER AR

Place of
establishment/
incorporation
and operation
FR3L, AR 32
& e

PRC
I E

PRC
FE

PRC
FE

Particulars
of issued
and paid
up capital
ERTRABR
IRAEEE

RMB1,000,000
AR¥
1,000,0007T

HK$11,500,000
et
11,500,0007T

HK$8,000,000
B
8,000,000t

13 B A B )

Group's effective ownership
interest

FEENERAEEES

29.2.2008 28.2.2007

80.46%° 80.46%°©

100%® 100%©

80.46%° 80.46%°

Principal
activities

FTEXK

PRC jewellery
retailing
RPBEEEKRETE

Manufacturing
and distribution of
jewellery
KEEER D

PRC jewellery
retailing
RPBRREHKRETE



13 Interests in subsidiaries (continveq)

Name of company

DREE

Guangzhou Xi Yun
Jewellery
Company
Limited #/**
BNEEREERAR *

Guangzhou Xiang
Yun Jewellery
Company Limited
(“GZ Xiang Yun")#/*

BMNEEHRERR AR
(TEMEEE])*

Impromptus Asia
Pacific Limited

Infinite Assets Corp.
(“IAC")

Place of
establishment/
incorporation
and operation
BRI,/ R 3L
R B

PRC
HE

PRC
e

Hong Kong
e

British Virgin Islands
(“BVI")
RBRERHS
((RBELES])

Particulars
of issued
and paid
up capital

ERTRAR
BRAFE

RMB2,000,000
ARE
2,000,0007T

RMB3,000,000
AR¥
3,000,0007T

HK$10,000
B
10,0007T

HK$277,254
bt s
277,254

13 BB A AR (e

Group's effective ownership

)

interest
FEENEREERER
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
80.46%° 80.46%®
80.46%° 80.46%°
100%® 100%@
80.46%° 80.46%®

Principal
activities

EEXK

Jewellery
frading and
retailing
KEEHRTE

Jewellery
retailing
KETE

Goldsmith
and jewellery
trading
ReRHKEESH

Investment
holding
REER
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13 Interests in subsidiaries (continveq)

Name of company

DRIEH

Liberty Mark Limited

Shanghai Fu Yun
Jewellery Company
Limited #/**

PEEREREER A

Shenzhen Jingyan
Jewellery Company
Limited #/*

RYEHAE S HHER QA

TSL Investment
(B.V.l.) Limited

Tse Sui Luen Jewellery
Company Limited
(“TSLJ™)

HInERIRE BR AR
([FHImBEERE )

Place of
establishment/
incorporation
and operation
FR3L, AR 32
& e

BVI
e e

PRC
FE

PRC
FE

BVI
REBELHE

Hong Kong
5

Particulars
of issued
and paid
up capital
ERTRBE
IRAEEE

Us$1
157T

RMB1,000,000
AR
1,000,0007T

HK$8,000,000
bt
8,000,0007T

HK$1,000
e
1,0007T

HK$34,000
bt
34,0007T

13 BB A Ak (&)

Group's effective ownership

interest
FEENERIEERES
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
100%® 100%®
80.46%° 80.46%°
100%© 100%©
100% 100%
100%¢© 100%©

Principal
activities

FTEXK

Investment
holding
REEIR

Jewellery
retailing
KETE

Manufacturing
and distribution of
jewellery
KERERHH

Investment
holding
REZER

Jewellery
manufacturing
frading and
retailing
RERLE -



13 Interests in subsidiaries (continveq)

Name of company

DREE

Tse Sui Luen Investment
(China) Limited
(“TSL China")
HImBRE (PE)BRAF]
(T3 ImBER B )

Tse Sui Luen Jewellery
(Malaysia) Limited

HIBEAE (FRAD:)
BRAT

TSL Management
Services Limited
(“TSL MS”)

HImBE R BER AT
(I3 ImBs & B RS 1)

Place of
establishment/
incorporation
and operation
BRI,/ R 3L
R B

BVI
RERLES

Hong Kong/
Malaysia

&8/ BRA D

Hong Kong
3

Particulars
of issued
and paid
up capital

ERTRAR
BRAFE

US$6,863
6,863%7C

HK$3,000,000
bt
3,000,0007T

HK$2
BT

13 B A BRERS )

Group's effective ownership

interest
FEENEREERER
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
80.46%° 80.46%°
100%® 100%@
100%® 100%®

Principal
activities

EEXK

Investment
holding
BB

Jewellery
retailing

KBETE

Management and
Admin. Services

B RITHARTS
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13 Interests in subsidiaries (continveq)

Name of company

DRIEH

TSL Jewellery (Export)
Company Limited
HIRBAE (KA BRAF)

TSL Jewellery (Macau)
Limited
TSLIRE OBFI) BER R A

TSL Jewellery (H.K.)
Co. Limited
HIRBIAE (BB AR QA

TSL Manufacturing and
Distribution Limited
(“TSL M&D")

HImBELE R D IHER A F)
(M RE RS ])

TSL Properties
Management
Limited

I EER AR A A

#  Unofficial franslation

FFERFSR

Place of
establishment/
incorporation
and operation
FR3L, AR 32
& e

Hong Kong
o

Macau
RF

Hong Kong
i

Hong Kong
5

Hong Kong
BB

Particulars
of issued
and paid
up capital
ERTRBE
IRAEEE

HK$4,824,775
it
4,824,7757C

MOP100,000
IRPTRE
100,0007T

HK$490
B
4907T

HK$12,000,000
B
12,000,0007T

HK$1,000
et
1,0007T

* Registered under the laws of the PRC as foreign enterprise

RiIgHEAEEMAINERRE

**  Registered under the laws of the PRC as limited liability company

REHBEEEEMABTRREAR

@ Indirectly held through subsidiaries

BIBB R RIMERNE

13 BB A Ak (&)

Group's effective ownership

interest
FEENERIEERES
29.2.2008 28.2.2007

100%® 100%®
100%2 =

100%© 100%©
100%© 100%©
100%® 100%2

Principal
activities

FTEXK

Jewellery
export

KEHO

Jewellery retailing
in Macau
PRFARERETE

Jewellery
retailing
HKEZE

Procurement,
manufacturing
and distribution

of jewellery

BREB -~ BHER

DIEKE

Property
holding and
investment

FEMERIE



14 Other financial asset

14 B EE

The Group &&H
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842 H29H 200742 A 28H

HK$'000 ¥ F7T

HK$'000 ¥ T 7T

Investment security, at cost

BHFRE - R

- Membership and seat in the Chinese Gold —SREBFHISRERFEL
and Silver Exchange Society 500 500
15 Club debenture 15 SREEER
The Group A5
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842 A29H 200742 H28H
HK$'000 BH¥Fr  HK$'000 ## T
Membership in dt =R E€, at cost R ESeE - KKK 103 103
Less : Impairment loss W OREEE (103) -
- 103

Club debenture is designated as an available-for-sale financial asset.
The debenture was issued by a private group and the directors are of
the opinion that its fair value cannot be measured reliably. Accordingly,
such debenture is stated at cost less impairment loss. As the second
hand market of the club debenture is inactive, the directors consider
that it is appropriate to make an impairment loss of the whole amount
during the year.

SREREDETRAIREENBEE - BHEE
HALAEEETT  MEFRBR/ERAERERSE
HEtE o Bt - RFERERRARRERB
iR BEERA - AR GHERER_FMHLT
AR - FUb 2 BRER F R E R E R RS

1% -
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16 Inventories

Raw materials — at net realisable value
Work in progress — at cost

FAR— R R
RS — ERA

Finished goods — at net realisable value

B — R ERHE

16 78
The Group &%&H
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842 H29H 200742 H28H
HK$'000 #¥Fr  HK$'000 BT

162,356 28,991

85,517 35,637
617,721 456,961
865,594 521,589

As at 29 February 2008, the carrying amount of inventories held by
6 subsidiaries (the “Subsidiaries”) amounted to HK$455,387,000 was
pledged as a continuing security of the debts arising from the supply of
polished diamonds and precious stones by Rosy Blue Hong Kong Limited
(“Rosy Blue HK") to the Subsidiaries (the “Debts”) from time to time (see
also note 31 below).

17 Trade and other receivables

2008F2A298 - ARMEBRA([ZEMBEA
AINBAEZEEERED TRE  HEEEAS
#& 455,387,000 7T ° 1E & Rosy Blue Hong Kong
Limited ([ Rosy Blue HK )7 5% % fif B 2 Rl it
ERRBAREAEERMEEL ZEB([ZEE]
ZIRERTE (B2 T XPEE31) ©

17 JE AR R % LAt R Wk

The Group %8
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
2008F2A29H 200742 H28H
HK$'000 & T T HK$'000 /&¥ Tt
Trade receivables FEURBR X 127,350 98,446
Other receivables, deposits and prepayments HibEWEK - 12E RIBAR 45,208 60,519
172,558 158,965
Less: Allowance for bad and B RIZEREBE (R ()

doubltful debts (note (c)) (15.968) (15.271)
156,590 143,694




17 Trade and other receivables (continveq)

(a) Included in frade and other receivables are trade receivables (net
of allowance for bad and doubtful debts) with the following ageing

17 FEWERFR B H At FE UK ()
(q) EHE RO L BE 20 % L A B 2 P ) L B

(BHBRRIEIREE) AR DTN

analysis:
The Group &&H
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
20084229 H 200742 H28H
HK$'000 j&# T T HK$'000 & # T T

0 to 30 days 0E30K 73,170 74,692
31 to 60 days 31 REL0K 21,299 6,306
61 to 90 days 61 REIOKR 2,525 1,135
Over 90 days HBIBI0K 15,388 2,042
Total trade receivables FEU R AR 5E 112,382 84,175
Other receivables, deposits and EH MK

prepayments (note (e)) =& RFERRGE(e)) 44,208 59,519

156,590 143,694

Apart from retail customers, the Group allows an average credit BREEERI AEBEHRTEMERT A

period from 30 to 90 days to other customers.

30E0KRMERERE -

(b) The aged analysis of the trade and other receivables that are (b) RAEME R EEAE T mIRE 2 FEU AR R H
neither individually nor collectively considered to be impaired is as fh FEUR TR BRER DAT LA T -
follows:
The Group A %£H
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842 H29H 20074F2 A 28H
HK$'000 & #¥F T HK$'000 & #F T
Neither past due nor impaired R ERINAR R E 143,917 141,544
Less than é months past due BHA DR 61E A 11,995 1,677
Over 6 months past due AR B6ME A 678 473
156,590 143,694
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17 Trade and other receivables (continveq)
(b) (continued)

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a
wide range of diversified customers for whom there was no recent
history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a
number of independent customers that have a good track record
with the Group. Based on past experience the directors are of the
opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary in respect of
these balances as there has not been a significant change in credit
quality and the balance are still considered fully recoverable. The
Group does not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements
over those balances.

Movements in allowance for bad and doubtful debts during the
year were as follows:

17 FEMBRR S B FE MR ()

(b) (%)

P 580 H BB 2 FE MR R B E T AR 4
RECEREFER -

B 80 BB 12 AR 2 M UK R R B ) AR SR L £
FRFERFZETBLIREFEM - REBHE
YRR L A% B AR R (E
B MR EEERYEHEBREE)
A BERTRE R A BEEE - AEEL
ERZSEHRTEEMERRAEMEEE

T °

(c) FARZREHZEBHNT :

The Group =48
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842 H29H 200742 A 28H
HK$'000 ¥+ HK$'000 A#F T
1 March 3A1H 15,271 1,000
Impairment losses recognised B RERBEEE 697 14,271
29 February/28 February 2A298,2A28H 15,968 15,271




17 Trade and other receivables (continveq)

(d) Details of tfrade and other receivables denominated in different

(e

The directors consider that trade and other receivables approximate

currencies are as follows:

17 MR R E MR ()
(cl) BAT RS54 1 2 7 M B I 5 P 3

AT
The Group &&H
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842 H29H 20074F2 A 28H
HK$'000 & #¥F T HK$'000 & #F 7T
Hong Kong dollars T 36,736 45,618
Chinese Renminbi AR 96,225 87,089
United States dollars %7 22,965 9,768
Others HAtb 664 1,219
156,590 143,694

Details of other receivables, deposits and prepayments are as follows:

(e) EMEYGR - e RIBMRBALT -

The Group &£ The Company Z& 42 7]
29.2.2008 28.2.2007 29.2.2008 28.2.2007
20082H29H 200742H28H 200842HA29H 200742A28H
HK$'000 BETFr  HK$'000 BT  HK$'000 BETFIL HK$'000 BEF T

Other receivables Hfh Rk 9,493 16,067 - 4,569
Deposifs b 23,583 19,843 1 1
Prepayments SEINEN 11,132 23,609 229 3316

44,208 59,519 230 7.886

their fair value.

EERA - BERA R A ESGREE A FER

o

o
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18 Cash at bank and in hand

Details of cash at bank and in hand denominated in different currencies
are as follows:—

18 SRITIF A KRS
IR ESHIEZ ROTERBRSFELT © —

The Group &%&H
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842 H29H 200742 A 28H
HK$'000 & # T 7T HK$'000 & ¥ Tt
Hong Kong dollars ks 2,429 35,019
Chinese Renminbi AR 70,831 57,540
Malaysian Ringgits SR 4,560 1,580
United States dollars EIn 953 4,861
Others Hit 225 178
78,998 99.178

19 FEATBRN B B AR 3R
(a) BIEBOME AR 3R A AT 3R A A AR

19 Trade and other payables

(a) Included in trade and other payables are frade payables with the
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following ageing analysis:— HIBEE O T -
The Group =& @
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842 H29H 200742 A28H
HK$'000 85 F  HK$'000 B#F T
0 to 30 days 0&30K 33,579 39,054
31 to 60 days 31 REL0K 52,392 26,435
61 to 90 days 61 REIOK 45,808 20,856
Over 90 days HBAI0K 220,298 100,651
Total frade payables FEERFARRE 352,077 186,996
Other payables and accruals (note (c)) HipEN RN ERTE A
(MiE(c)) 172,263 171,313
524,340 358,309

The directors consider that trade and other payables approximate

their fair values.

EERR 0 BNRFREMENREE R FER




19 Trade and other payables (continveq)

(b) Details of frade and other payables denominated in different

(c

19 B RRFR R EALRE S 3R (a)
() LA RS 45 1 2 7 1 BB 0 2 5 308

currencies are as follows:— AT
The Group &&H
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842 H29H 200742 A 28H
HK$'000 ¥ Fr  HK$'000 #&# T

Hong Kong dollars poted 155,289 162,226
Chinese Renminbi AR 119,438 87,082
United States dollars eV 241,767 105,721
Others HAtb 7,846 3,280

524,340 358,309

Details of other payables and accruals are as follows:—

The Group &&EH
29.2.2008 28.2.2007

2008528298 200742H28H
HK$'000 B%Fr  HK$'000 HEF T

(c) EfENRREERBMMT:

The Company A2 7]

29.2.2008

28.2.2007

2008528298 200742H28H

HK$'000 BT HK$'000 BH T 7T

Other payables HAbFER R 74,126 84,303 = 478
Customer deposits BERiZe 13,431 5925 = =
Provision for liabilities BERE 19,471 23,544 - -
Accruals Rt EA 65,235 57,541 5,346 4,896

172,263 171,313 5,346 5,374
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20 Bank loans and overdrafts —

21

20 RITERMES —HER

secured #20084E2 829 8 - A IR KA KB
At 29 February 2008, the secured bank loans were repayable as follows: Te=
The Group %8
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842H29H 200742 H28H
HK$'000 ¥ For  HK$'000 ¥+
Within 1 year or on demand 1FAFIRER 73.797 12,800
After 1 year but within 2 years 1F1&E2FR 19,680 14,400
After 2 years but within 5 years 2F 1B IB5F A 12,640 23,800
32,320 38,200
106,117 51,000

Details of the securities for the bank loans and overdrafts are set out in

note 31 (a) to (b) to the financial statements.

Other loans — secured

At 29 February 2008, the other loans were repayable as follows:

The Group A&H
29.2.2008

RITEAREX 2 BIRF BRI |MKRM T
31(a)E(b) °

21 &R —HEMA
2008528298 - B EREHBT : —

The Company Z&4A 7]
28.2.2007 29.2.2008 28.2.2007

2008%F2H29H 200742H28H 2008%F2H29H 200742H28H
HK$'000 BT HK$'000 BT  HK$'000 BHFT  HK$'000 BT

Within 1 year 1R 14,552 38,135 - 16,335
After 1 year but within 2 years 14181826 R 14,552 14,552 - -
After 2 years but within 5 years 2818856 R 6,962 21,514 = =
21,514 36,066 - -
36,066 74,201 - 16,335




21 Other loans — secured (continveq) 21 Hi &R — B )

(@) On 19 April 2007, the loan from Rosy Blue HK Limited was fully repaid (a) 2007 F 48198 - Rosy Blue HK Limited
by the Company with a new bank loan of HK$16,000,000. The bank REZEFRAERQRAFMERITERSE
loan is repayable by 36 equal instalments. 16,000,000 C B EEE - RITE XA D I6H

FHRER -

(b) Other loans include secured loans from Partner Logistics Limited (b) H b E B HEPartner Logistics Limited 2 &
which carry interest at Hong Kong Interbank Offering Rate plus 2% EHREFR - DEFRESRITRERSIN2E
per annum. Details of the securities for other loans from Partner &2 ° B Partner Logistics Limited & ¥ 2 H
Logistics Limited are set out in note 31 (a) to (b) to the financial &R R FBHNIBERRMEI () E
statements. (b) °

22 Other loan — unsecured 22 H bR — K
At 29 February 2008, the other loan was repayable as follow: 72008F2H29H  EAEFAEZTIMT ¢
The Group and the Company
AEEREAT
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
20082 H29H 200742 A 28H
HK$'000 & #¥F T HK$'000 & #F 7T

Within 1 year 1R 1,782 1,640

After 1 year but within 2 years 1F1&B26FR 311 1,782

After 2 years but within 5 years 2F 1 1B5FR = 311

311 2,093
2,093 3,733

Other loan represents an unsecured loan from a third party which HMERERBE=AZEERER  HEF

carries interest at a flat rate of 8.39% per annum and is repayable by 36 RE|—FIEBIVE R - WADIGHAEHEY

equal instalments of HK$157,374 each (inclusive of interest). 157,374 (BIEF B EE
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23 Obligations under finance leases 23

The Group leases an office equipment and computer equipment
under finance leases expiring four years and two years, respectively
(note 12(d)). At the end of the lease term, the Group has the option
fo purchase the assets at a price deemed to be a bargain purchase

opftion. None of the leases included contfingent rentals.

At 29 February 2008, the Group and the Company had obligations
under finance leases repayable as follows:

BEME AR

RS 5 BB BRI B8 2 AR S A
AERBRAFAIN BAREEPEKRE
(RfzE12(d)) - RABE SR - AREERAE
BEEBAEMNAE - SRABEHTEEN
EHS -

M200842H29H » AEBERARBNRERE
R BRI - —

(a) The Group (o) RKHE
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842 H29H 200742 H28H
Present Interest Present Interest
value of the expense Total valuve of the expense Total
minimum relating minimum minimum relating minimum
lease to future lease lease to future lease
payments periods payments payments periods payments

RERE A&HE RERE RERE A&AE RERE
ARERE HREXE AREAE  OIRERE  WASXHE  OIRELER
HK$'000 BT HK$'000 BT HKS'000B%TF  HKS'000 XTI HK$'000 BT  HK$'000 B4

Within 1 year 1A 865 44 909 1,151 119 1,270
After 1 year but 15128

within 2 years 2FMA 85 - 85 865 44 909
After 2 years but 2F &R

within 5 years 5F7A 41 - 41 126 - 126

126 - 126 991 44 1,035

991 44 1,035 2,142 163 2,305




23 Obligations under finance leases 23 BEHEFE®

(continued) A=
(o) The Company (b) &2

29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200852 H29H 200742 R 28R
Present Interest Present Interest
value of the expense Total value of the expense Total
minimum relating minimum minimum relating minimum
lease to future lease lease to future lease
payments periods payments payments periods payments

BRIEHEE A#&HE BRIEHEE BRIEHEE A&HE BIEHEE
NRERE WAESXE AXERR RERE  WHREXEH  ARELSR
HK$'000 BT HKP000A%Tr  HKS000E%TT  HKYO00ABTL  HK$000 BT  HK$'000 A% T

Within 1 year 1R 841 44 885 980 117 1,097
After 1 year but 15118

within 2 years 29N 62 - 62 841 44 885
After 2 years but 2F1&(8

within 5 years 5F R - - - 62 - 62

62 - 62 903 44 947

903 44 947 1,883 161 2,044
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24 Employee benefit obligations 24 RBBAIER

(o) Long service payments (o) REARRTS®

pg 138

Under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, the Group is obliged
to make lump sum payments on cessation of employment in
certain circumstances to certain employees who have completed
at least five years of service with the Group. The amount payable is
dependent on the employees’ final salary and years of service, and
is reduced by entittements accrued under the Group's retirement
plan that are attributable to contributions made by the Group.
The Group does not set aside any assets to fund any remaining
obligations. The long service payments are paid out from the
Group's cash in hand when such payments are required.

The latest actuarial valuation specifically designated for the Group's
employees were completed by a qualified actuary, Watson Wyatt
Hong King Limited, as at 29 February 2008 using the projected unit
credit method.

(i) The amount recognised in the consolidated balance sheet is as
follows:

RBEFBUEMRIEH)  MRAEBEEETHE
ATELERAERAEERBESRFHRL
BT REANBZEFRNPAMELETX
NEHREE - ENORPRBLESHIKE
T &K FHE MR F G E - WHIBR I
FEARSEER R BIPT 2T S T B AR E
HEERD o AEEIW EIRE EfIEEAN
HHANEBKSHE - EFERELARE - &H
REETIRAEEZ RELN -

REEBEESMROLHEEHES B
B IEE M EE RN R AR R RN200852
A29 RIRMIEA B EDETAK °

() EFAEEABERWROERMAT : —

The Group =58
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842 H29H 200742 A28H

HK$'000 ¥ Fsr  HK$'000 A% T T

Present value of defined benefit obligations  FEEFEISHIRE

17,671 10,836




24 Employee benefit obligations continveq)
(a) Long service payments (continued)
(i) Movements in the net liability recognised in the consolidated
balance sheet are as follows:

24 BERNEB @)
(o) REARRTS € (1)
(i) EEAEEABREANEEIRLD

R —
The Group &&H
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842 H29H 20074F2 A 28H

HK$'000 B#F7r  HK$'000 B# Tt

At beginning of the year FREE 10,836 8,759
Expense recognised in the consolidated et 6 W R AER

income statement (note 4(b)) B3 H (KisE4(b)) 6,835 2,125
Benefit payments BRIk = (48)
At end of the year FRHEE 17,671 10,836

(i) Expense recognised in the consolidated income statement is as
follows:

(iii) EARBWREREROZIHIT « -

The Group &&EH
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842 H29H 20074F2 A 28H
HK$'000 /& ¥F T HK$'000 & #F 7T
Current service cost NFE PRI 143 15
Interest cost FEEA 457 370
Net actuarial losses recognised BREREEEE TR 6,235 1,740
6,835 2,125
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24 Employee benefit obligations continveq)
(a) Long service payments (continued)
(iv) The expense/(reversal of expense) is recognised in the following

(v

24 EERAEF @)
(o) REARRTE = (40)
(iv) BEX S,/ (BEX ) Tl A s

line items in the consolidated income statement: FKIFE NRER : —
The Group R%&H
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842 H29H 200742 A28H
HK$'000 ¥ For  HK$'000 ¥+ T

Cost of sales SHEKAR 950 534
Selling expenses HEEHR 1,151 431
Administrative expenses THEHR 4,734 1,160

6,835 2,125

The principal actuarial assumptions used as at 29 February 2008

(v) 7200852 A29 AEMMERKERR

(expressed as weighted average) are as follows: (AT HEERT)OT : —
The Group &E
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842 A29H 200742 A 28H

Discount rate = 3% 4.25%
Future salary increases RRFF TR

Year 2007 20074 - 4%

Year 2008 and thereafter 20084F Rk E & 5% 4%
Return of MPF balances SRTE D AERREI R 4% 4%




24 Employee benefit obligations continves) 24 B E@8FIE B2
(b) Defined contribution retirement plan (b) FREHFRKETE

The Group participates in the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
(“the MPF Scheme”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees employed under the
jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF
Scheme is a defined contribution retirement scheme administered
by independent trustees. Under the MPF Scheme, the employer
and its employees are each required to make contributions to the
scheme at 5% of the employees’ relevant income, subject to a
cap of monthly relevant income of HK$20,000. Contributions to the
scheme vest immediately.

The Group participates in defined conftribution retirement benefits
schemes for all qualifying employees in the PRC and Malaysia with
contributions to the schemes at 7% and 12% of the gross salaries
respectively. The assets of the schemes are held separately from
those of the Group in funds under the control of independent
frustees.

AEEZREECRIERTES A BIERDDH
HE - 2EBEEE(ERGIDERNES
BB BIERTER AT EI([RIESEE]) - 87&
SEEIR—EREHFURNGE - B
ZREAER - REARESIHE  EXINES
BRRIRIE B HRAA S 8 5% Mt &1 4t
K BF AMERE AR LR A ¥ 20,000
TC o [EHBIEH B RIS R BB EE 818
o

AEMP2ETREEFRATHEREROE
) —ESEHFRREE - MZEFAEIX
NEHRDBMETERERATHE THSE
BEERT%R12% st EIMEEB YN AER
MEERA  YHBUZEAEE -

il

\
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25 Current tax (recoverable)/payable
[a) Current taxation in the balance sheet

25 (AJ4e[El),/ FEft A HAFR 1A
(o) BEABRAITASHES  —

represents
The Group A%&H
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842 H29H 200742 A28H
HK$'000 &#Fr  HK$'000 BT
Provision for Hong Kong profits tax for the year — ZREZEE RIS # 6,599 11,083
Provisional profits tax paid B EHFEH (1.253) (916)
5,346 10,167
Overseas taxation SN IR 16,354 9,721
Profits tax provision relating to prior years LA FERISHEE 75,130 74,865
96,830 94,753
Representing:— & —
Current tax recoverable EERS:T (44) (71)
Current tax payable FERTAREAT T 96,874 94,824
96,830 94,753




25 Current tax (recoverable)/payable 25 (A1igE) /et A BB TE o)

(continued)
(o) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (b) ERRELTHAAEMAR
The Group S L
The components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognised in the EfRGAEARKEROELENRE(RE),/
consolidated balance sheet and movements during the year are as ABERFROESIT : —
follows:—
Depreciation
in excess of  Employee Provision
depreciation benefit for Tax
allowances obligations  inventories losses Total
EBAE
SRENFE EEENEK FEEE BEkE k]
HK$'000 BB HK$'000 BEF  HKS'000 A%T  HKS'000AEFr  HK$'000 AE T
Deferred tax arising from:- IEEBIERE :
1 March 2006 7200653 H1H (4,255) (1,533) (10,048) (4,952) (20,788)
Credited/(charged) to TEira k=R
consolidated income A (BI)
statement (3,149) (363) (1,075) 392 (4,195)
Exchange adjustments I 5 (6¢) = 8 = (58)
28 February 2007 and 720075627 28H & (7.470) (1,896) (11,115) (4,560) (25,041)
1 March 2007 200743A1H
Credited/(charged) to EEelER 2,018 (1,019) 7136 (743) 7,392
consolidated income A (BI)
statement
Exchange adjustments Rk (256) - (150) (51) (457)
29 February 2008 720082 H29H (5,708) (2,915) (4,129) (5.354) (18,106)
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25 Current tax (recoverable)/payable 25 (frumE),/mEft A8 FiE )

(continued)
q aRNg ] 273 M TE (=
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (b) ERRELHBEENRE@
(continued) _
. REEE (&)
The Group (continued)
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842 H29H 200742 H28H
HK$'000 ¥ T HK$'000 BT
Net deferred tax asset recognised on the TR e BEABRERN
consolidated balance sheet EEFIBEEFE (18,883) (25,096)
Net deferred tax liability recognised on the e BEABRERN
consolidated balance sheet EEFIBAESE 777 55
(18,106) (25,041)
The Company P NG|
The components of deferred tax assets recognised in the EARRIEEBBERERNBELEHBEE K
Company'’s balance sheet and movements during the year are as FRKEEIT © —
follow:—
Tax losses
HIEEE
HK$'000 /¥ Tt
Deferred tax arising from- RIETRTERE :
1 March 2007 7200743718 (1,394)
Credited to Company’s income statement EARR RIS RIIE (1,208)
29 February 2008 200842 H29H (2,602)

eg 144



25 Current tax (recoverable)/payable 25 (A1igE) /et A BB TE o)

(continued)

(c) Deferred tax assets not recognised
The components of unrecognised deferred tax (asset)/liabilities at
the balance sheet date are as follows:—

(c) ARFERHETEHIAEE

REH B2 R RROEERE (LX) AH
HHMT : —

The Group EE
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
20082 H29H 200742 H28H
HK$'000 #%Fr  HK$'000 7% T

Depreciation allowances in HBIBAERAIT ER

excess of related depreciation TELRE (3,333) 1,685
Tax losses THIBEE (33,618) (104,328)
Net deferred tax assets not recognised AERRIRIET 18 & ERE (36,951) (102,643)

The net deferred tax assets have not been recognised in the
financial statements as they have arisen in subsidiaries that have
been loss-making or dormant for some time.

MR EMEERREEFEREETHRH
HBRBERIEEXR 2 HEAR - Ei A%
BRI TSR A T AARER ©
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26 Share capital

(a) Authorised and issued share capital

26 IR
() SEEREBETRA

29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842 A29H 200742 H28H
No. of No. of
shares Amount shares Amount
RHEE k2] RHEE kx ]
'000 A% HK$'000 &% T T '000 T HK$'000 B¥ T
Authorised: EE
Ordinary shares of SFREEBE
HK$0.25 each 0.25 T LAk 1,500,000 375,000 1,500,000 375,000
Issued and fully paid: ESZTRAZ :
Ordinary shares il
At beginning and FYRFERBE
end of the year 207,063 51,766 207,063 51,766

Management of capital

The primary objective of the Group's capital management is to
safeguard the Group's ability fo continue as a going concern and
to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and
maximise shareholder value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments
to it, in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of the underlying assets. To maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The
Group has been imposed a capital requirement from a banker that
the Group's equity to total assets ratio (consolidated tangible net
worth plus minority interest divided by total tangible assets) is not
less than 30%. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or
processes during the years ended 29 February 2008 and 28 February
2007.

The Group monitors capital using a debt to equity ratio, which is
total borrowings divided by total equity of the Group. The Group's
policy is to maintain the debt to equity ratio not greater than 100%.

b) EAREE
AEBNEAEREEREARERERLY
BREGENRERITMERLE - XIEH
#RIRAREEE -

REBMERHERER - WRBELE IR R E
PRAEEERBRZFEEEELAE - B
BRI EARE  AREREHERK
RRFMZBE - BREERFRRKBETH
B o —HRERBRITHAEBEINERRE
Bt AEEESHREELER(RAAT
BEFENDBRREDS  BABATEER
B)AEET|30% ° NELZ20085F2 729 F K
200762 H28HILFE - ARENER - K

AEENBEELXRERER  IAKEN
HEERAERAE - NEEZBRIER
BELETZR100% ©



26 Share capital (continvea) 26 B ()
(b) Management of capital (continued) b) BEREE (@)
The Group AER
29.2.2008 28.2.2007
200842 H29H 200742 H28H
HK$'000 BHF7r  HK$'000 ## T
Total equity A 448,250 307,308
Total borrowings wiEs 171,072 149,562
Debt to equity ratio BfELE 38% 49%
27 f#E
2] Reserves
AAF
The Company
Share-based
Share Contributed compensation  Retained
premium surplus reserve profits Total
BRADHE BB R EREE REEF st
HK$'000 AFr  HK$'000 B¥Fr  HK$'000 B&Fr  HK$'000 B%Fr  HK$'000 BT
1 March 2006 R2006F3A1H 116,634 14,770 2,332 21,450 155,186
Share option expenses R AR A S - - 2,005 - 2,005
Adjustment arising from HE IR R FTEE 4
lapse of share options HY - - (183) 183 -
Profit for the year AEEEF - - - 85 85
28 February 2007 and 1200742 H28H 116,634 14,770 4,154 21,718 157,276
1 March 2007 &2007%3A1H
Share option expenses AR - - 333 - 333
Adjustment arising from BB MR AT EE - = (231) 231 -
lapse of share options R FHEE
Profit for the year NEEZEF = = = 350,763 350,763
29 February 2008 20082 H29H 116,634 14,770 4,256 372,712 508,372
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27 @B
BAR(E)
(0) AT ERESTHESSEEHBATR

27 Reserves (continved)

The Company (continued)
(a) The contributed surplus of the Company arose from the difference

pg 148

between the consolidated net assets of the Group's subsidiaries
acquired pursuant o a group reorganisation at the date on which
the reorganisation became effective, and the nominal amount of
the Company’s ordinary shares issued under the reorganisation;
less the set-off the accumulated losses of the Company amounting
to HK$865,747,000 as at 29 February 2004 pursuant to a capital
reorganisation.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus account of the Company is available for
distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a
dividend or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if:—

(i) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as
they become due; or

(i) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than the
aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and share
premium accounts.

(b) The aggregate amount of reserves available for distribution

to shareholders of the Company at 29 February 2008 was
HK$508,372,000 (2007: HK$157,276,000).

(b

BHEAMAPREESERKBR 2GR E
EFEERSAETTZARAEBEREEZ
Z8 O RBRE-REAREMA - AAFRK2004
F2H298 HEEE865,747,0007TH) RETIE
IR AR -

RIEEHE1981 FRANAKEIERT) + AR
ZEBBBRIEADIRTRE - BETHER
T AARTBREMRBIZRAIBESIR
RMAREZA - KD IREHRES : —

() ESNEESEK - ADRTEE TR
HEIMBE &

(i) ARPEENFAEREERMERER
& - EBTRARBMDEERZEM

M2008F2H 298 @ AIDIK FARRIKRRZ
1% 18 7% 78 %6 508,372,000 7T (2007 £ : ¥
157,276,0007T) °



28 Commitments

(a) Capital commitments outstanding at 29 February 2008 not provided

(b

forin the financial statements were as follows:

28 HiE

(a) M2008F2A29H » RIER AR K
RIRBEBREAEENT : —

The Group &&H The Company &2 7
2008 2007 2008 2007
2008%2H29H 200742H28H 2008F2H29H 200742H28H
HK$'000 &% F 7T HK$'000 B#Fr  HK$'000 ¥ F T HK$'000 &% F 7T
Contracted for BET4 2,690 874 - -

At 29 February 2008, the total future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

(o) 720082829 H » RET A MM AL Z
SEARENNKEEENTEEENT : —

The Group &£ The Company Z& 42 7]
2008 2007 2008 2007
20084 2H29H 200742H28H 2008F2H29H 200742H28H
HK$'000 & & F T HK$'000 BE T  HK$'000 E& T HK$'000 BEF T
Within 1 year 1R 53,400 65,568 7.800 7,800
After 1 year but within 1F&ESFER
5 years 53,209 53,704 3,439 11,239
106,609 119,272 11,239 19,039

The Group leases a number of properties under operating leases.
The leases typically run for an initial period of one to three years,
with an option to renew the lease when all terms are renegotiated.
Lease payments are usually adjusted to reflect market rentals upon
renegotiation of the terms of the lease.

AEBUKEREERBAWE - ELHEE
— RS RP—FE=F  YEAREEE
INEPRRES  BERAAGREAENN
E - HMENKERT SN ERBORNRER
- PURBTISES o
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29 Share options

As disclosed under the heading of Share Option Scheme, 8,825,000
options were granted in 2005 to the directors, employees and service
providers of the Company and its subsidiaries pursuant to the 2003
Share Option Scheme. 20% options granted are exercisable from 22
August 2005. The next 40% options granted are exercisable from 18
months from the date of grant and the remaining 40% options granted
are exercisable from 24 months from the date of grant.

The fair value of options granted, was determined by using the Binomial
valuation model. The significant inputs info the model were share price
of $1.71 at the grant date, exercise price of $1.76, expected volatility of
the Company'’s share price: 60% per annum, expected life of options of
4 years, expected nil dividend, annual risk-free interest rate of 3.38% per
annum, rate of leaving service of 15% per annum and assume opfion
holders will exercise their options when the share price is at least 180% of
the exercise price. The fair value of options granted is as follows:—

Exercise period

1TE

22 August 2005 - 25 July 2009
22 January 2007 — 25 July 2009
25 July 2007 - 25 July 2009

200558 H22H-200947 A25H
200741 A22B-200947 A25H
200747 H258-200947 A25H

Given the above assumptions and the inherent limitations of the
Binomial valuation model, shareholders and other investors are hereby
warned of the subjectivity and uncertainty of the aforementioned
values of the options.

29 fBRHE

AANEE R Bl —ERPT IR ER - AR FIRIR2003F
R&&TEl - 7£20054F $£1% 1118,825,000(7 FE A #E T 2~
RAREMBRREE - B8 MR HER -
H 1 20%E &% ! A0 F8 A FT B 2005478 A 22 F #2717
£+ SIMO%BE K H BB T X B fE At
1818 BARTTHE R T 40%E 1% H A9 B A% 4 B AT 70
R B HEG 2418 A & 16k o

ERENBRENRAER 2B | HEEER
HitE - BREAMKENEI RSB BERER
HEREBE171T  TREEE176T - AR
AREZ EHRIEEF60% - BIEATREIFH4
FEPTRE - BRERFNEI.38%  FEHB
HeE15% » WRRERAERB AR BREETE
BRA180%BHRTIEIEARE - ERBABRENR
AEMT : —

No. of vested
options granted
Fair value per option E#&EHIEREH
SOBOENAAE BREHE

HK$0.56 /&#0.567C 1,765,000
HK$0.69 /&#0.697T 3,530,000
HK$0.73 /&#0.737C 3,530,000

SR B RR R —IAA | e BRI AR
# - RRAEMRESBRRIEMEES - it
BAEEEESTE - i AHATRET -



29 Share optioNns (continved)

The number and weighted average exercise prices of share options are

29 BERRHE ()
FERGE Y 8 ROV EENT  —

as follows:—
2008 2007
Weighted Weighted
average Number average Number
exercise price of options exercise price of options
MET B ETS B
fTE #A e %A

Outstanding at the beginning of the year FMRITE HK$1.76 8%1.767C 8,112,500 HK$1.76 %176 8,775,000
Lapsed during the year FREH HK$1.76 %&#1.767C (325,000) HK$1.76 B#1.767C (662,500)
Outstanding at the end of the year FRRITE HK$1.76 %#1.767T 7,787,500 HK$1.76 ##1.767T 8,112,500
Exercisable at the end of the year FERATE HK$1.76 %&#1.767C 7,787,500 HK$1.76 B#1.767T 4,867,500

The options outstanding at 29 February 2008 had a weighted average

remaining contractual life of 1.4 years (2007: 2.4 years). The details of

exercise price are set out in the Report of the Directors.

30 Contingent liabilities

(a) At 29 February 2008, the Company has issued guarantees to banks
and financial creditors in respect of general banking and other
credit facilities extended to certain subsidiaries of the Company

amounting to HK$172,029,000 (2007: HK$129,298,000).

(b

As set out in the announcements of the Company dated 3 June

2008, two directors of the Company, and a controller of showroom
operation of a subsidiary and a consultant to a subsidiary were
convicted by the District Court of Hong Kong of various charges
involving offences under the Prevention of Bribery Ordinance, the
Crime Ordinance and the Theft Ordinance. The Company has been
informed that the two directors who have been convicted have
commenced proceedings to appeal the verdict (“the Appeal”).

7200842 A 29 A i AR1TE < B A i 2 It 715
FIhE D EFER1 4 (200746 : 2,45 ) - 17E(B
ZHBEREEEREA °

0 HBEE
() R200842 8298 « &R A B 55817 KA

(b

BEEANETHOMBAR —RBITRE
MERBEREE  MBTRUBGEEAE
& #0815 172,029,000 7T (2007 & - B
129,298,00070) FUHER °

BN R BIR20085F 6 H3B 2 N FT#EL - AR
RAMBEEUAR—RBR AR EED
ZEER—HBERE B R EER HE L
B3 LERBRR M5B - TR SR 1T 1601 B B TE TR 1601
REZIRESE - ARBEBEZMBHETFN
BEEOHMEORER B ([ E&FD) ©
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30 Contingent liabilities (continvea)
(b) (continued)

(c

Under the Company'’s Bye-Laws, the Company may be required to
indemnify its directors from and against all actions, costs, charges,
losses, damages and expenses which they or any of them may
incur in execution of their duty, provided that such indemnity shall
not be extended to any matter in respect of, among other things,
fraud and dishonesty.

The Directors are of the view that they are not in a position to
conclude that whether and/or to what extent the Company may
be required to indemnify the two directors involved in relation to
the Appeal.

As at the balance sheet date, the disputes of certain subsidiaries
with Inland Revenue Department (“IRD"”) regarding the tax
freatment of certain offshore income and agents commission
payments and promoter fees for prior years are still undetermined.
The Group has established a provision of approximately
HK$91,000,000 in respect of such disputes. In the event that the
Group is not successful in defending the tax treatments adopted,
the Group may be subject to significant additional tax liabilities
and possibly penalties which, under the provisions of the current
tax legislation, may be up to three times any tax under-reported as
assessed by the IRD. Furthermore, the verdict of the District Court
of Hong Kong as mentioned in (b) above may or may not have
impact on the IRD’s challenges on the tax treatments adopted by
the Group relating to agents commission payments and promoter
fees arising in prior years. The Directors consider that it is impractical
to estimate the potential amount of additional tax liabilities arising
if the IRD's challenge in respect of the agent commission payments
and promoter fees is successful.

0 HBEE®
(b) (&)

(c

REARB 2 ABME - ARB A gL AR HE
BRABTRBMEL ZAAFRDR - A
SRR BERAXARERREE

ERALELRE - EERERELTEEH
FEBBGERTRETS

EERR REREAREFTERI R LF
ZMABERELBERRARBAELBE
ZIREAEER

REERBEXRAH ETHBARERKR
AT FEOE TR RARKEASH
EEBHEREAMRATERIENEZFH
HAGH AR -  ARBERABERIELQ
7 #91,000,0007C 2 B o i AR EREER
PR TS SR IR T AR I3 & - ARBIsk/A
AEREIRGERE - BT BEHRTR < 1R
BIRITHL » SR ZER BT SEM
RBRIALZ=F o o - EX (o) BFTEE
BREERZ BRI EHRE R A REE
A FEREMAES X EEKHEEE MM
ROHRISERIZ A ARBRTE - BEER
B WA ERERAEEERIER
X HEEXBHEEEMMRARBEEE
ZHEREE  SHMEEEEERIRBEE
REIEAAT



31 Pledge of assets

(a) At 29 February 2008, debentures were executed by the Group in

(b

(c

favour of its bankers and financial creditors charging, by way of
fixed and floating charges, all of the undertakings, properties and
assets of the Company and of its 12 subsidiaries as security for, inter
alia, all obligations and liabilities, actual or contingent, from time
to time owing by the Group to the bankers and financial creditors.
Rental revenue of the Group is also charged in favour of the
Group's bankers.

At 29 February 2008, the Group pledged all rights, titles and
interests in 80.46% of the entire share capital of IAC and TSL China
and all benefits accruing to the pledged equity interest to the
Group's bankers and financial creditors as security for, inter alia, all
obligations and liabilities, actual or contingent, from time to time
owing by the Group to the bankers and financial creditors.

On 27 September 2007, the Company and the Subsidiaries
executed a second floating charge and the Company made
a guarantee to the Subsidiaries and there is a cross guarantee
among the Subsidiaries in favor of Rosy Blue HK to pledge all of the
Subsidiaries’ respective rights to and title and interest from time to
time in their inventories or stock-in-trade and their receivables from
their overseas fellow subsidiaries in connection with the sales and
supply of any inventory or stock-in-trade to such overseas fellow
subsidiaries as a continuing security for the Debts. As at 29 February
2008, the Debts amounted to HK$110,189,000.

31 BEEHKH

(a) M2008F2A29H + REEFTEREE - A

(b

(c

Bl FoF B A A D R R 12 B
REZABEYR MEREEERTEAER
RITRFBEREA - MER(EPBE) AL
BB AR ERRITRIBERAZAEE
REHARBEREBZERG - AEEE
SWATRE IR T AR B ERRIT ©

R20084F2 A29 H + A £ B E R Infinite
Assets Corp. R #iin B2 & (R B) AR A A
WA RFERB0.46% 2 — IR - FrEREAE
o REERRAERER RO — 5=
BPREENARBITRIBEEA - LIE
B (H R B E ) 2 5 BB 45 ) 1 SR AR 1T R B
BERAZFEERS B ABRER 2K
e

M2007F9A278 - KRR RZEHE A A
RIN 8B R BN AR A A Rl AA S M B A R
EHER - MzEMB AR ZBINE RN IE
R UBZEMNBARSETRREEZE
B FHFEARE SR ERAEESEINA
AMBARHEREEAMNFERFHEES
ZEWZEGINR R B R R RIBZ B E
F) - B #E ki T Rosy Blue HK LA
{ERZER 2 FEIKR S - K200842 A 29
B - ZfEEAB%110,189,0007T °
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32 Connected and related party
tfransactions

(a) Partner Logistics Limited, a company controlled by Mr. Tse Tat Fung,

(b

Tommy (“Tommy Tse"), a substantial shareholder and a director
of the Company, acquired all the rights, title and interests in the
indebtedness due to certain of the bank lenders by the Group
amounting to HK$195,731,000 and HK$14,000,000 on 11 February
2004 and 2 April 2004 respectively. Mr. Tommy Tse is also the
spouse of Ms. Yau On Yee, Annie ("Annie Yau"), a director of the
Company. The transaction, therefore, constituted a connected
fransaction under the Listing Rules.

At 29 February 2008, the outstanding loans due to Partner Logistics
Limited amounted to HK$36,066,000 (2007: HK$57,866,000) are
secured and interest bearing at Hong Kong Interbank Offering
Rate plus 2% per annum. During the year ended 29 February 2008,
interest expenses paid to Partner Logistics Limited amounted to
HK$2,991,000 (2007: HK$4,276,000).

Following the expiry of the consultancy agreement for the provision
of consultancy services entered into between TSLJ and Mr. Tse Sui
Luen (“Mr. Tse”) on 31 January 2008, TSL MS has entered into a new
consultancy agreement on é February 2008 with Mr. Tse for a period
of four months. Mr. Tse is the father of Mr. Tse Tat Fung, Tommy, the
substantial shareholder and a director of the Company during the
year ended 29 February 2008. During the year ended 29 February
2008, consultancy fee of totalling HK$2,480,000 (2007: HK$2,400,000)
and share-based payment of HK$6,000 (HK$36,000) were paid to
Mr. Tse.

32 FENRBA LR S

(a) Partner Logistics Limited (— & A< A & =

(b

BRI FANE B ST AR HH R F)) 2004
F2A11 B %2004F4 A28 HRIBAREE
FE(E R F L T R IRI TR 161 95,731,0007T &
7 #14,000,000TEREI FT AR - FiA#
Tfkss - FEBEETRAARNESHLLE
Tzt ) ZERE - Rt#ZRHRE L
MHRBER —IHEER S °

200842 A 298 -+ [# K Partner Logistics
Limited &) B 305 # 36,066,000t (2007 &F -
7E¥57,866,0007T) /B EIR R FEIREFIR
TRIZEFRENM2ELTE - #ZE20085F2H29H
L E - EMPartner Logistics Limited sz <
75 12,991,000 7T (2007 & = 7% 4,276,000
T ZFBXE °

EHImBRE B B e ([H kL) AR
R EE R AR 2 B 1% 70 20081 A31H
JE & - i BB R AR %5 B R 2008 F 2 A 6
AEH LA — R AMSNEA BRI
#oHMELERARAREBREARAATESE
2008F2A29RA L FEZ ERHEEREEZ
R - NEE2008F2H29RLEERN -
A 81 55 A 32 A5 B S B & 21555 2,480,000 7T
(20074 : ##2,400,0007T ) K A&7 (E {8 B
6,00075(20074F : 7##36,0007T) °



32 Connected and related party

transactions (confinved)
(c) During the year ended 29 February 2008, TSL M&D, a subsidiary of

the Company, purchased raw materials and finished goods from
Rosy Blue HK amounting to HK$285,591,000 (2007: HK$NIl). At 29
February 2008, the amount due to Rosy Blue HK was HK$109,273,000
(2007: HK$NIl).

During the year ended 28 February 2007, TSLJ, a subsidiary of the
Company, purchased raw materials and finished goods from Rosy
Blue HK amounting to HK$158,105,000 and sold raw materials to
Rosy Blue HK amounting to HK$116,000. At 29 February 2008, the
amount due to Rosy Blue HK was HK$15,000 (2007: HK$92,693,000).

During the year ended 29 February 2008, TSL Export sold finished
goods to Rosy Blue Fine Inc. amounting to HK$4,000 (2007: HK$NIil),
sold finished goods to Rosy Blue HK amounting to HK$510,000
(2007: HK$NIl), sold finished goods to Rosy Blue N.V. amounting to
HK$278,000 (2007: HK$Nil).

During the year ended 28 February 2007, TSLJ sold raw materials
to Rosy Blue Japan Limited (“Rosy Blue Japan”) amounting to
HK$12,000, sold raw materials to Rosy Blue Fine Inc. amounting to
HK$560,000.

During the year ended 29 February 2008, EF sold raw materials to
BTSL through Rosy Blue (Shanghai) Diamond Company Limited
(“Rosy Blue SH”), an authorised diamond trading company in the
PRC, amounting to HK$61,014,000 (2007: HK$82,204,000).

Rosy Blue HK, Rosy Blue Japan, Rosy Blue Fine Inc., Rosy Blue N.V.
and Rosy Blue SH are subsidiaries of Rosy Blue Investments S.A.R.L.,
a preference shareholder of Partner Logistics. In the opinion of the
Directors of the Company, the transactions were carried out on
normal commercial ferms and in the ordinary course of business.

32 BEMEBA LTS @)

(c) #BZE2008F2A29R (IEFEHHE - ARF—

MBS A B Im B RiE e 9 88 - [MIRosy Blue
HK 88 A & 8178 % 285,591,000 7T (2007 4F -
BT ) BRME RS o R 20084F 2
A298 ' & fFRosy Blue HKH) 5k IH & 7
109,273,0007C(20074F : HBHEZ L) ©

ANA R — T A 77 5 B R B A &L 2= 2007
F2A28HIEFE - MWRosy Blue HKIEA A&
275 45158,105,0007T 09 R B R EK @ - K&
MRosy Blue HKH & Rtk AEER116,000
JC ° 2008 F2 A 29 B -+ & fJ Rosy Blue
HK &) 3% 38 & 78 % 15,000 7T (2007 & : & #&
92,693,0007T) °

B Z2008F2A29H I FEEAR - #H IR
HmRosy Blue Fine Inc. i & A& U1 4,000
TT(20074F : BEZT)NEKE - WD 7
M Rosy Blue HK & Rosy Blue N.V. i & & &1
75 #510,0007T (2007 4F « BT T ) R A
278,0007T(20074F : BT o) MBS °

HE2007F2A28BIFE @ HmBHKE
M Rosy Blue Japan Limited ( [ Rosy Blue
Japan]) & & EE % 12,0007 B R 8
MRosy Blue Fine Inc. & AEE# 560,000
TCE R AL o

BB RN B ZE2008F2 829 L FEF R
—HTERUTELE SR RERR(LE)E
ABRAF(TERR LE]) At m# e
EFEME - BEE61,014,0007T (20074 :

75 #82,204,0007T) °

Rosy Blue HK + Rosy Blue Japan - Rosy
Blue Fine Inc. * Rosy Blue N.V. #l & 3 3t
_E/8 B Partner Logistics # {& & B B 3R Rosy
Blue Investments S.A.R.L.ZHEBAF - A2
RIEERA  RPHEABEBBERIRER
P IRET -
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32 Connected and related party
tfransactions (continvea)

(d) During the year ended 28 February 2007, four subsidiaries of the
Company, Beijing Tse Sui Luen Jewellery Co Ltd (“BTSL”), Excellent
Ford Development Ltd (“EF"), Guangzhou Xiang Yun Jewellery
Company Limited (“GZ Xiang Yun"”) and Tse Sui Luen Jewellery
Trading & Distribution Co. Ltd (“TSL Trading”) sold and consigned
finished goods to Beijing Hua Long Rui Lin Economic And Trading
Company Limited (“Hua Long") amounting to HK$408,000. No
finished goods are sold and consigned to Hua Long during the
year. The transactions were carried out by way of cost plus pricing
arrangements in the normal course of business of the subsidiaries.

During the year ended 29 February 2008, Tse Sui Luen Jewellery
Consultancy Service Limited (“TSLJCS") paid Hua Long consultation
fees amounting to HK$NIl (2007: HK$47,000) to Hua Long for advice

on public relations matters to TSLICS.

Hua Long is a company controlled by Mr. Qi who is a substantial
shareholder and a director of two subsidiaries of the Company, IAC
and TSL China, and he is also a director of a subsidiary of TSL China,
BTSL. The licensing, sales, consignment and consultancy service
arrangements therefore constituted connected transactions under

the Listing Rules.

(e) The Group paid key management personnel compensation as

2 BRI A LTS @)

(d) REZFE2007F2A28H IEFEN + NAFIM

R A AL R R BB AR AR ([1ER
Wi  BHERERAR(RES]) - &
MNHFEHREFR DR ([EMEE ) R
KEBRBRAHARIRA([HRBEE]) D
RIEE & EE % 408,0007T 2 HAKdh FIER
EENBHERRAR([FE]) - AFAL
BEERTFEHMRTERE - BERXHRE
S /B8 & B2 IE B SR 75 3@ A2 o LA A AN E (B
TEHETT

HZE2008F2A29H IFFER - FinBIAE R
BRI A IR A =) ([ FiEm B B RS ) st e m
Z ARG A KBIR ESE - FIEERE
X FBAERBEEIT(20074F : #¥47,000
JT) °

ERERMEASAER AR - MAKELER
ARIMEMB AR —IACHH LB ENEE
BERMES - WA E—FENE AR
RABEES o Bt - RABZRHER - &
H - FENBEREN LB LT RRIER
MRER S ©

(e) AEBRTEEEABANEENAT : —

follows:—
2008 2007
HK$'000 7% F 7T HK$'000 &%+t
Short-term employee benefits EEES R 17,199 17.210
Post-employment benefits ERZET 48 48
Equity compensation benefits AR HE (E AR A 190 1.069
17,437 18,327




33 Financial risk management and

estimation of fair values

(a) Financial risk management
The Group is exposed to a variety of risks including foreign currency
risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow interest rate risk arising in
the normal course of the Group's business activities.

The Group does not have any written risk management policies and
guidelines. The directors monitor the financial risk management of
the Group and take such measures as considered necessary from
time to time to minimise such financial risks.

(i) Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial
instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange
rates.

The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk primarily through
sales and purchases that are denominated in a currency
other than the functional currency of the operations to
which they relate. The currencies giving rise to this risk are
primarily United States dollars, Malaysian Ringgits and Chinese
Renminbi. The Group does not hold or issue any derivative
financial instruments for trading purposes or to hedge against
fluctuations in foreign exchange rates. The Group mitigates this
risk by conducting the sales and purchases transactions in the
same currency, whenever possible.

33 MR ERE R AR BT

(a) MEEERERE
AEEAHEEAR  BEREEHED
—BBRFELZINERAR - EEAR R
BELERRRSHEFEER -

7N 8% [ 3 A BT AT AR 3 TR IR ORI
5l EREEAREZMBRRERD - LA
B RNRAUTE 2 - SORIEZ SR
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33 Financial risk management and
estimation of fair values (continvea)

(a) Financial risk management (continued)

(i) Foreign currency risk (continued)

The following table indicates the approximate change in
the Group’s profit after tax (and retained profits) and other
components of consolidated equity in response to reasonably
possible changes in the foreign exchange rates to which the
group has significant exposure at the balance sheet date. The
sensitivity analysis includes balance between group companies
where the denomination of the balances is in a currency other

than the functional currencies of the lender or the borrower.

B IBRABEERAR B @

(o) B FSEBRE IR (1)

s m e (&)
TRINTAKERBRBEN(RRER
) R e BRARME D REXAEATE
EHMERNBOED - BRAEZHA
KSERGEEREEATE - RREDMN
BREEEARRM AR RFEEBRIA
ERAREEAGEEBUINE LT
Ao

The Group £ @ 2008 2007
Effect on Effect on
Increase/ profit after Effect on Increase/ profit after Effect on
(decrease) tax and other (decrease) tax and other
in foreign retained components  in foreign retained components
exchange profits of equity exchange profits of equity
rates HRBEER HRA rates HRBEER ESPUEN
Ext#/ RRBEA Hit# 2 Ext#/ RREEFA HtF o
(&) 72 A 7 (&) 7 ZEE
HK$'000 BT HK$'000 BETFr  HKP'000 BT  HK$'000EHFr  HK$'000 BT HK§'000 4T
Chinese Renminbi AR 1% 2,466 2,997 1% (1.895) 2,528
(1%) (2,466) (2,997) (1%) 1,895 (2,528)
Malaysian Ringgits  f5 R #a2a7T 1% 205 229 1% 146 145
(1%) (205) (229) (1%) (146) (145)




33 Financial risk management and

estimation of fair values (continved)
(a) Financial risk management (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Foreign currency risk (continued)

The above sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming
that the change in foreign exchange rates had occurred at
the balance sheet date and had been applied to each of the
Group entities’ exposure to currency risk for both derivative and
non-derivative financial instruments in existences at that date,
and that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain
constant.

The stated changes represent management’s assessment of
reasonably possible changes in foreign exchange rates over
the period until the next annual balance sheet date. In this
respect, it is assumed that the pegged rate between the Hong
Kong dollar and the United States dollar would be materially
unaffected by any changes in movement in value of the United
States dollar, against other currencies. Results of the analysis as
presented in the above table represent an aggregation of the
effects on each of the Group entities’ profit after tax and equity
measured in the respective functional currencies, translated
info Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rate ruling at the
balance sheet date for presentation purposes. The analysis is
performed on the same basis for 2007.

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that customers may not be
able to settle obligations within the normal terms of tfransactions.
The Group performs ongoing credit evaluation of the debtors’
financial condition and maintains an account for impairment
losses for doubtful frade and other accounts receivable based
upon the expected collectibles of all rade and other accounts
receivable.

33 HERBERE R AABEGT @
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33 Financial risk management and

estimation of fair values (continveq)
(a) Financial risk management (continued)

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

Credit risk (continued)
At the balance sheet date, there were no major concentrations
of credit risk.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is therefore represented
by the carrying amount of each financial asset as stated in the
balance sheet.

Cash is held with financial institutions of good standing.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an enterprise will encounter difficulty
in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial
instruments. Liquidity risk may result from an inability to sell a
financial asset quickly at close to its fair value.

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash. The Group monitors and maintains a level of
bank balances deemed adequate to finance the Group's
operations.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a
financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the value
of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in market
interest rates.

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets, the
Group's income and operating cash flows are substantially
independent of changes in market interest rates.
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33 Financial risk management and

estimation of fair values (continved)
(a) Financial risk management (continued)
(iv) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk (continued)

The Group's interest rate risk arises primarily from borrowings. The
sensitivity analysis below have been determined assuming that
change in interest rates had occurred at the balance sheet
date and had been applied to the exposure to interest rates
for financial instruments in existence at that date. A1% increase
or decrease is used when reporting inferest ratfe risk internally
to key management personnel and represents management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 1% higher/lower and all other
variables were held constant, the Group's profit for the year
ended 29 February 2008 and the retained profits as of 29
February 2008 would decrease/increase by HK$1,382,000 (2007:
decrease/increase by HK$1,192,000). This is mainly attributes
to the Group's exposure to interest rates on its variable rate
borrowings.

The Group’s sensitivity fo interest rates has not changed
significantly from the prior year.

(b) Estimation of fair values
The notional amounts of financial assets and liabilities with a maturity
of less than one year (including trade and other receivables, cash
at bank, trade and other payables) are assumed to approximate
their fair values. The fair value of finance lease liabilities is estimated
as the present value of future cash flows, discounted at current
market interest rates for similar financial instruments.

The fair value of non-trade balances due from/to group and
relatfed companies has not been determined as the fiming of the
expected cash flows of these balances cannot be reasonably
determined because of the relationship.
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34 Financial instruments by category

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments

34 TR T AN
EEBIZSBTANGHEA 2 EEENT -

as at the balance sheet date are as follow:-

The Group A&
Loans and
receivables
BX
REREK
HK$'000 AT
Financial assets MBEE
As at 29 February 2008 742008%2H29H
Financial assets included in trade AW BRI R b BN TR 2 TS B E
and other receivables 145,458
Cash and cash equivalents ReRESEEY 78,998
Total “ast 224,456
Loans and
receivables Avadilable
B for sale Total
REWR A HE st
HK$'000 BT HK$'000 BEFr  HK$'000 E¥ T
Financial assets BBEE
As at 28 February 2007 #2007F2H28A

Financial assets included in trade

FHAFEREM R R I Bt FE AR 2 A T e

and other receivables 120,085 - 120,085
Cash and cash equivalents RekB2EBY 99,178 - 99.178
Club debenture SR EREE - 103 103
Total Fe 219,263 103 219,366




34 Financial instruments by category 34 EBMIANE®

(continued)
The Group & &E

Financial liabilities
at amortised costs
LU 8 AR A< A BR
Z e E
HK$'000 ¥ F T

Financial liabilities

As at 29 February 2008
Financial liabilities included in trade

g3 Vit

7200852 H29H
FEAERMERREMEN R BRE

and other payables 510,909
Bank overdrafts — secured RITHEL —HEA 25,804
Bank loans — secured RITER—HEMA 106,117
Other loans - secured Hith &% —HEHR 36,066
Other loan - unsecured Hh B — AR 2,094
Obligations under finance leases B E AR 991

681,981
Financial liabilities BB EE
As at 28 February 2007 7A200752H28H
Financial liabilities included in trade FFAEERMERREMENRZHERE

and other payables 352,384
Bank overdrafts — secured RITHEZ —HEMA 18,486
Bank loans — secured RITER—HEM 51,000
Other loans - secured HtmER—HEA 74,201
Other loan - unsecured HhER— EEAR 3,733
Obligations under finance leases BB EAE 2,142

501,946
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34 Financial instruments by category 34 £@TAs

(continued)

(&)

/|
y
%

The Company &2 5

Loans and
receivables
BN
REWEK
HK$'000 A HF T
Financial assets MBEE
As at 29 February 2008 7#2008F2H29H
Due from subsidiaries FEURHT B A RIFRIE 439,328
Deposits b 1
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBELEEY 22
Total st 439,351
Financial assets BBEE
As at 28 February 2007 742007525 28H
Due from subsidiaries FEURHTE A RIFKIE 446,747
Financial assets included in other FTARMBEUGK - iRe REARZVBEE
receivables, deposits and
prepayments 4,570
Cash and cash equivalents ReRESEEY 46
Total “BEt 451,363




(continued)
The Company &2 7]

34 Financial instruments by category

Financial liabilities
at amortised costs

LU SH AR AN A BR
ZHHEaE
HK$'000 ¥+t

Financial liabilities

As at 29 February 2008
Financial liabilities included in other

MBEE

72008525298
PN ERR R EMEN R R E

payables and accruals 5,346
Other loan - unsecured HhER— EIEHR 2,093
Obligations under finance leases BhETE AR 903

8,342
Financial liabilities BKaE
As at 28 February 2007 4200752528 H
Financial liabilities included in other FTAFER BRI E T R 2 TS B

payables and accruals 5,374
Other loans - secured HiER—HEA 16,335
Other loan - unsecured Hh B — SR 3,733
Obligations under finance leases RRETE AR 1,883

27,325
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35 Recent accounting and financial
reporting pronouncements
The HKICPA has issued the following amendments, new standards
and interpretations which may be/are relevant to the preparation of
the Group's financial statements for the accounting period after 29
February 2008:-

HKAS 1 (Revised)
ERMBREENE IR (REF]) MBRRZIER
HKFRS 2 (Amendment)
BERMBRMEERER (BF])  ROEN —SBGRMREH
HKFRS 3 (Revised)
ERMBMELEREINR (KEF]) EBHEH

35 BB E) &t R iR & 2R

B GETEN A S B RM T 5 7l B 82 AN 5 742008
F2 729 AR MM 2 TSR ARBAAR 2 EFT ~ 3
EANEE —

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

HKFRS 8

BB BIMEZERIZE 8 57

HKAS 23 (Revised)

ERGIERIE23R (ERT)

HKAS 27 (Revised)

ERGERE275 (ERT)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12

B (ERVBREREEZES)
—REE125%

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13

B (ERUBREREEZES)
—REE135%

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14

B (ERVHREREEES)
—REE145%

RUT B 2 &%

ZETHEER
Presentation of financial statements 1 January 2009
2009F1A1H
Share-based Payment — Vesting Conditions and Cancellations 1 January 2009
2009F1A1H
Business Combinations 1 July 2009
20097 A1H
Operating Segments 1 January 2009
LD E 20094F1 A1H
Borrowing Costs 1 January 2009
fRERA 20094F1 A1H
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements 1 July 2009
e BB B S R 200947 A1H
Service Concession Arrangements 1 January 2008
PRAGAS L R 2 HE 2008F1A1H
Customer Loyalty Programmes 1 July 2008
B B 20084 7R 1H
HKAS 19- The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, 1 January 2008
Minimum Funding Requirements and their Interaction 2008F1A1H

BRI ERE1 99 — REFREE 2 RF] -
RIEBFRTEARBERBEFR



35 Recent accounfing and financial
reporting pronouncements (continved)

The Group has already commenced an assessment of the related
impact of adopting the above new standard, amendment/revisions
to standards and interpretations but is not yet in a position to state
whether substantial changes to the Group's accounting policies and
presentation of the financial statements will be required.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the impact
of these new and revised HKFRSs, upon initial application. So far, it
has concluded that the adoption of HKFRS 8 may result in new and
amended disclosures, the other new and revised HKFRSs are unlikely
to have a significant impact on the Group's results of operations and
financial position.

36 Ultimate controlling party

At 29 February 2008, the Directors consider the ultimate holding
company to be Blink Technology Limited, which is incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands, and the ultimate controlling party to be Mr. Tse Tat
Fung, Tommy.

35 FR AT R AP 0 & At M B R RS HE R

e

AR EERRTERAN EHETEA - 53]/ @
EITRAIRRBE R VE  EHREHPRE
FEHARE Y BHEE R BERZ LTEY
EARE -

REBBR A% SR REERI BB MRS
ERNHHERFNEKZFE - B AW SRAE
78 B 75 3 o5 2 B 35 855 R BE B BT AT RSB AT B
B MEMI T RGBT EEM B REERT KR
AR R Y AE R KB EE R BORRERER

=m0
e e

BARERR T

M2008F2A29H - EERE - HEERAAA
A B BR 2 Bf B #F i A 32 &9 Blink Technology
Limited + MERAIERA LR EE ST A -
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Five Years Financial Summary s=sses

RESULTS ES
Year ended 28th/29th February BE2A28/298 IEFE
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
HK$'000 BB Fr  HK$'000 /8% Tt HK$'000 38T HK$'000 B%Fr  HK$'000 % T
Turnover HER 1,917,467 1,509,851 1,324,132 1,275,996 955,625
Profit from ordinary BBLRTIEF %
activities before taxation AR 157,409 98,934 42,433 78,418 32,830
Taxation BB (46,053) (24,955) (70,551) (35.223) (17.012)
Profit/(Loss) for the year NEBER,/(FI8) 111,356 73,979 (28,118) 43,195 15,818
Attributable to : FEMRER
Equity shareholders RABRER
of the company 99,240 55,562 (47,977) 35,813 4,194
Minority interests DE RS 12,116 18,417 19,859 7,382 11,624
Profit/(loss) for the year NEBER,/(FI8) 111,356 73,979 (28,118) 43,195 15,818




ASSETS AND LIABILITIES sERatE
As at 28th /29th February 72 H28/298
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
HK$'000 A% T HKP000 BB TFr  HKP000 BT HK$'000 BT HK$'000 3%
Investment properties and BRI
property, plant and R K&
equipment 138,375 130,663 117,691 105,685 76,571
Deferred tax assets RIETR A B B 18,883 25,096 20,834 17,684 3,143
Investments in securities and BEREANIERBEE
non-current assets 500 603 603 600 597
Current assets REEE 1,101,226 764,532 712,673 674,266 550,655
Current liabilities nEaR (738,014) (525,345) (484,605) (445,712) (553,453)
520,970 395,549 367,196 352,522 77,513
Obligation under finance lease  Fi & & H&E (126) (991) (614) (876) —
Bank and other loans RITREMEK (54,146) (76.359) (110,867) (74,433) —
Amounts due to minority FEfT DB R A FRIA
shareholders — — — — (1,497)
Employee benefit obligations € 8#&HE% (17.671) (10,834) (8,759) (10,190) (9.570)
Deferred tax liabilities RIETITHE & (777) (55) (46) (15) (189)
NET ASSETS EEFE 448,250 307,308 246,910 267,008 66,257
Capital and reserves BEXRR#EE
Share capital &N 51,766 51,766 51,766 51,766 97,972
Reserves bt 349,865 223,863 155,186 197,594 (44,316)
Total equity attributable to /NG g
equity shareholders AR 401,631 275,629 206,952 249,360 53,656
of the company
Minority interests DR RS 46,619 31,679 39,958 17,648 12,601
TOTAL EQUITY R 448,250 307,308 246,910 267,008 66,257
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Summary of Properties msx=

Location
1 2

1 Private Car Parking Space Nos. 43-50, and 73 on Basement
and Lorry Car Parking Space Nos. 1-4, 6, 11 and 14, 1st Floor,
Summit Building, 30 Man Yue Street, Hung Hom, Kowloon, Hong Kong
BRNBAMRBEI0% B TR E#E43-5055% K735 FLREBAL K
1181-4 611 R 14 EEHEM

2 Units A1-A7, B, Front and Rear Portion, Storeroom No.3 and 5,
Ground Floor; Units A1-A2, B and C, 1st Floor; Unit E-H, 2nd Floor;
Units A-K and Flat Roof, 3rd Floor; Summit Building,
30 Man Yue Street, Hung Hom, Kowloon, Hong Kong
BEBNEABRBE0REE T AR TAI-A7 » BE( -
RITRED + SRSTEHNE  12A1-A28 L - BRCE( -
BE-HEN : IBAKBRARTR

3 Units A & B, 1st Floor, Shui Ki Industrial Building,
No. 18, Wong Chuk Hang Road, Aberdeen, Hong Kong
BEREBFEMNE 8RB T FE RE 11 EATBER

4 Office Units 901, 902 and 918, 9/F, Office (South) Tower,
Beijing New World Centre, Chongwenmen Wai Main Street West,
Chongwenmen District, Beijing, PRC
FEIER MR BEXPIIAETE - LRI RO
WAZIEFEAE0 - 902%9183}

5 Unit A1 on Level 1 and 2, Block 2, Heng Chang Garden, Beifing, PRC
hEE R E S TEE 2R - 218 AT EfL

6 Flat 01, 23rd Floor, Block F, Beijing Rome Garden,
Cao Hui Road, Chaoyang District, Beijing, PRC
FE RMHAGREESRESCEFE23E1E

L:
M:
C

°

N/A:

Long ferm lease
Medium term lease
Carpark

Industrial unit
Commercial office
Residential

Not applicable

Percentage
Gross floor interest
area in property
BEEE L/EL E51042
(sq. feet)
(EFR)
N/A 100%
91,455 100%
10,716 100%
2,858 100%
1,654 100%
1,735 100%
L: REAZA
M: TR
C JREAL
I: TS
o: BEABTE
R: =
N/A: TNEr

Category of

tenure Usage
FHNAE A%

M @
M
L
M O
L R
L R






Mixed Sources

Product group from well-managed
forests and other controlled sources
‘www.fsc.org Cert no. SGS-COC-003677
© 1996 Forest Stewardship Council

Concept: Tse Sui Luen Jewellery (International) Limited
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